
 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

MEETING 

Wednesday, April 12, 2023, at 5:30 PM 
La Pine City Hall: 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 

Available online via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82832739986 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 
hours before the meeting to City Hall at (541-536-1432). For deaf, hearing impaired, or speech disabled 
dial 541-536-1432 for TTY. 

AGENDA 

OATHS OF OFFICE 

1. Karen Morse, City Councilor ..................................................................................................3 
2. Dillon Marston, Student City Councilor .................................................................................4 

CALL TO ORDER 

ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether you live 
within La Pine city limits. 

ADDED AGENDA ITEMS: 

Any matters added to the Agenda at this time will be discussed during the “Other Matters” portion of 
this Agenda or such time selected by the City Council 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Information concerning the matters listed within the Consent Agenda has been distributed to each 
member of the City Council for reading and study, is considered to be routine, and will be enacted or 
approved by one motion of the City Council without separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired 
concerning a particular matter listed within the Consent Agenda, that matter may be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and placed on the regular agenda by request of any member of the City Council. 

1. 03.08.2023 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  ..............................................................5 
2. 03.22.2023 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes ...............................................................10 
3. Financial Summary – January 2023........................................................................................14 
4. Financial Summary – February 2023 .....................................................................................18 

 



 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  APRIL 12, 2023 
 

 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Umpqua Valley Financial – City of La Pine Annual Financial Report 
a. Staff Report ................................................................................................................22 
b. Annual Financial Report .............................................................................................23 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

None. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Funding Request: NeighborImpact 
a. Staff Report ................................................................................................................94 
b. Funding Request ........................................................................................................95 

2. Funding Request: American Legion 
a. Staff Report ................................................................................................................101 
b. Funding Request  .......................................................................................................103 

3. Funding Request: Oregon Band of Brothers – La Pine Chapter 
a. Staff Report ................................................................................................................106 
b. Funding Request ........................................................................................................107 

4. Election of Council President 
a. Staff Report ................................................................................................................108 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether 
you live within La Pine city limits. 

OTHER MATTERS (RESERVED FOR MATTERS PROPERLY ADDED TO THE AGENDA IN THE ADDED 
AGENDA ITEMS PORTION OF THE AGENDA) 

STAFF COMMENTS 

MAYOR & COUNCIL COMMENTS 

ADJOURMENT 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  

None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The public will not be permitted to attend the executive session; provided, however, representatives of 
the news media and designated staff will be allowed to attend the executive session. Representatives of 
the news media are specifically directed not to report on any of the deliberations during the executive 
session, except to state the general subject of the executive session as previously announced.  No decision 
will be made in the executive session. 
 
 



 

 

 
Official Oath of Office 

City of La Pine 

I, Karen Morse do solemnly swear that I will support the laws and 

constitutions of the United States and of the State of Oregon, and that I will, to 

the best of my ability, honestly and faithfully discharge the duties of 

Councilor for the City of La Pine for the term commencing April 12, 2023, 

and ending December 31, 2026.  

 

 

        ___________
                 Karen Morse, City Councilor 
____________ 
Attest: City Recorder Geoff Wullschlager 



 

 

 
Official Oath of Office 

City of La Pine 

I, Dillon Marston do solemnly swear that I will support the laws and 

constitutions of the United States and of the State of Oregon, and that I will, to 

the best of my ability, honestly and faithfully discharge the duties of Student 

City Councilor for the City of La Pine for the term commencing April 12, 

2023, and ending December 31, 2026.  

 

 

        ___________
                Dillon Marston, Student City Councilor 
____________ 
Attest: City Recorder Geoff Wullschlager 



 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

MEETING 

Wednesday, March 8, 2023, at 5:30 PM 
La Pine City Hall: 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 

Available online via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81342963148 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 
hours before the meeting to City Hall at (541-536-1432). For deaf, hearing impaired, or speech disabled 
dial 541-536-1432 for TTY. 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Richer called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
Councilors Present:  
Mayor Richer  
Councilor Van Damme  
Councilor Shields  
Councilor Ignazzitto  
 
Staff Present:  
Geoff Wullschlager, City Manager  
Ashley Ivans, Assistant City Manager  
Alexa Repko, Principal Planner  
Patricia Lucas, Economic Director 
Amanda Metcalf, Administrative Assistant 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Richer led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether you live 
within La Pine city limits. 

There were no public comments. 

ADDED AGENDA ITEMS: 

Mayor Richer asked that the appointment of Dillon Marston, student Counselor, be added to the 
agenda. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81342963148


 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  MARCH 8, 2023 
 

 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Information concerning the matters listed within the Consent Agenda has been distributed to each 
member of the City Council for reading and study, is considered to be routine, and will be enacted or 
approved by one motion of the City Council without separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired 
concerning a particular matter listed within the Consent Agenda, that matter may be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and placed on the regular agenda by request of any member of the City Council. 

1. 2.08.2023 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes……………………………………………………………………….3. 

Councilor Van Damme moved to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by Councilor Shields. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
PRESENTATIONS: 

None. 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

None. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Community Grant Application – La Pine Middle School 

The school principal, Brian Maringer, was present and represented the La Pine Middle School. 
Councilor Van Damme questioned Mr. Maringer why the district is not funding Challenge Day. Mr. 
Maringer explained that the budget allotted to each school is based on school size and this event was 
not planned in the school’s budget. Mr. Maringer explained what Challenge Day is geared for, he also 
stated that this event was funded by the city in a prior year, it was a success then, and the school 
would like to bring it back again. Councilor Van Damme suggested that for future events, the district 
should be solicited by the school so it can be planned for future budgets.  

Councilor Shields asked why this event is not being funded by COVID-19 budgets. Mr. Maringer 
explained that Challenge Day is not COVID-19 related and as a principal he does not have authority to 
distribute COVID-19 funding.  

Councilor Ignazzitto showed her support of Challenge Day and said that funding this event will show 
the students that the city supports them. She would like to fund the event with the knowledge that we 
are not responsible for liabilities. 

Mayor Richer voiced his support with the city funding the Challenge Day. 

Councilor Ingazzitto moved to approve Community Grant for the La Pine Middle School. Seconded by 
Councilor Shields. Council Ingazzitto and Shields voted aye, and Councilor Van Damme voted nay. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

2. 1. Appointment of student council member- Dillon Marston 

Dillon presented himself, and how he would be able to be an asset and the student’s voice during 
Council meetings. The council and Dillon discussed his goals of being a student City Council member 



 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  MARCH 8, 2023 
 

 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

and how he would be a connection between the City and the students. Mayor Richer recommended 
tabling the appointment of Mr. Marston until the next Council meeting. The rest of the council agreed. 

3. FY 2023-2024 Budget 

Mrs. Ivans presented the new Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget Calendar and said that tonight the Budget 
Officer would need to be appointed. She explained that all community members wanting sponsorships 
from the City will need to present their applications in May to the Budget Committee. This will allow 
the Budget Committee to prepare for sponsorship allotment in the new year’s Budget. Councilor Van 
Damme asked how the community will be notified about the sponsorship application process. Mrs. 
Ivans explained in more detail that there will be advertising in Wise Buys. 

Councilor Ignazzitto moved to appoint Ashley Ivans as the Budget Officer. Seconded by Councilor 
Shields. Motion passed unanimously. 

4. Planning Commission Applicant – Process 

Mr. Wullschlager presented to the Council the appointment of a new candidate to the Planning 
Commission. He said that Commissioner Russell Smith submitted his resignation and a new applicant, 
Linda Bauman, was the Planning Commission’s recommendation to fill that vacancy. He went over the 
customary process for appointing members to the Planning Commission. The applications are 
presented to the Planning Commission for consideration and endorsement before being sent to the 
Council. The City Council then makes the decision about that recommendation.  

Councilor Van Damme moved to approve Linda Baumann as the new Planning Commissioner. 
Seconded by Councilor Shields. Motion passed unanimously. 

5. Ordinance 2023-01 Draft (First Reading) 

The City of La Pine is proposing to amend the current Ordinance No. 2011-02 to extend the term and 
the electric franchise rights granted to Midstate Electric Cooperative, Inc. thereunder, from July 1, 
2021, through July 1, 2024. In addition, Midstate Policy No. 127 of the La Pine Ordinance No. 2011-02 
is hereby deleted and replaced by Midstate Policy No. 308.  

Mayor Richer performed the first reading of Ordinance 2023-01. The City Council didn’t have any 
questions. The second reading will be held at the next scheduled City Council meeting. 

6. Economic Development Director Update 

Ms. Lucas discussed her role as Development Director, and how she provides services for the City with 
different projects and initiatives. She briefly discussed the results of a study from an economist about 
the City of La Pine. She provided an update on expansion projects that will be finished this year. Ms. 
Lucas discussed advertising at the airport for attracting new businesses and how the community is 
being promoted. Lastly Ms. Lucas discussed her SLED luncheon and the large amount of interest from 
the community.   

The City entered Executive Session per ORS 192.660(e) at 6:22 p.m. and reentered regular session at 
6:44 p.m. 

Councilor Van Damme moved to approve the Spec Building Proposal discussed in Executive Session. 
Seconded by Councilor Ignazzitto. Motion passed unanimously. 



 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  MARCH 8, 2023 
 

 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

Councilor Ignazzitto moved to approve the economic industrial development proposal discussed in 
Executive Session. Seconded by Councilor Shields. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether 
you live within La Pine city limits. 

No public comments. 

STAFF COMMENTS 

Mrs. Ivans updated the Council on the progress of the audit and that it is filed with the Secretary of 
State. She updated the Council about Public Works and the reporting for the past month. In addition, 
she and Mr. Wullschlager have been coordinators for the new water and wastewater project. Mayor 
Richer asked about the cemetery board, Mrs. Ivans confirmed that the city had taken over the 
cemetery and the board was disbanded many years ago.  

Ms. Repko updated that she has received a lot of applications lately, however she doesn’t have any 
current new updates. 

Mr. Wullschlager informed the Council of three Bills that are on the Legislative floor Bill 850, Bill 3414, 
and Bill 320. Mr. Wullschlager went over in detail what he has done to advocate for La Pine.  

MAYOR & COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Councilor Van Damme wanted to clarify that her experience working in the school district is the reason 
she was a nay on the La Pine Middle School grant. She voiced that the principal should advocate for his 
school more to get more money allotted to the La Pine Middle School. 

Councilor Ignazzitto commented that she was unaware La Pine is a lower priority in the district 
budgeting process. As a city she would like to show value in our children by supporting them, and 
questioned how we can advocate for our schools.  

Mayor Richer thanked everyone for their hard work. 

ADJOURMENT 

Mayor Richer adjourned the meeting at 7:06 p.m. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

1. ORS 192.660(e) 

The City Executive Session is recorded in the passages above. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The public will not be permitted to attend the executive session; provided, however, representatives of 
the news media and designated staff will be allowed to attend the executive session. Representatives of 
the news media are specifically directed not to report on any of the deliberations during the executive 



 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  MARCH 8, 2023 
 

 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

session, except to state the general subject of the executive session as previously announced.  No decision 
will be made in the executive session. 

 

 

 
________________________________Date:____________ 

         Daniel Richer, Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________Date:____________ 
Geoff Wullschlager, City Manager 

 



 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 

Wednesday, March 22, 2023, at 5:30 PM 
La Pine City Hall: 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 

Available online via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82142816661 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 
hours before the meeting to City Hall at (541-536-1432). For deaf, hearing impaired, or speech disabled 
dial 541-536-1432 for TTY. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Richer called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. 

ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Councilors Present:  

Mayor Richer  

Councilor Van Damme  

Councilor Shields  

Councilor Ignazzitto  

 

Staff Present:  

Geoff Wullschlager, City Manager  

Alexa Repko, Principal Planner  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Richer led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether you live 

within La Pine city limits. 

There were no Public Comments. 

ADDED AGENDA ITEMS 

There were no added Agenda Items. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82142816661


 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  MARCH 22, 2023 
 

 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

Any matters added to the Agenda at this time will be discussed during the “Other Matters” portion of 

this Agenda or such time selected by the City Council 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Information concerning the matters listed within the Consent Agenda has been distributed to each 

member of the City Council for reading and study, is considered to be routine, and will be enacted or 

approved by one motion of the City Council without separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired 

concerning a particular matter listed within the Consent Agenda, that matter may be removed from the 

Consent Agenda and placed on the regular agenda by request of any member of the City Council. 

There were no items on the Consent Agenda. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

None. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

None. 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. Ordinance 2023-01 Draft (Second Reading) 

Wullschlager went over the associated Staff Report.  

 

The City of La Pine granted a franchise agreement to Midstate Electric Cooperative, Inc. for the 

right to place, erect, and maintain poles, wires, and other appliances and conductors for the 

transmission and distribution of electricity in, on, and under the streets, alleys, avenues. 

thoroughfares, and public highways (right of way) in the City of la Pine, for the purpose of 

generating, transmitting, and distributing electricity, by way of City Ordinance 2011-02. The 

term of this agreement ran through July 1, 2021, and has since expired. Additionally, 

Attachment A. of Ordinance 2011-02. “Midstate Policy #127, Vegetation Management”, has 

been replaced by “Midstate Policy #308 Vegetation Management/Right-Of-Way And Easement 

Requirements”, as internal Midstate Electric Cooperative, Inc. policy. 

 

For ongoing operations and due to the feasibility of the original franchise agreement, the 

agreement should be extended through July 1, 2024 to provide both organizations ample 

opportunity for review and negotiation should either entity request such. 

 

As of the date of this staff report, Midstate Electric Cooperative, Inc. staff have indicated that 

Midstate Electric Cooperative, Inc. is commensurate with the proposal of an extension. 



 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  MARCH 22, 2023 
 

 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

 

Councilor Shields made a motion to adopt Ordinance 2023-01, Councilor Van Damme seconded 

the motion. Ordinance 2023-01 was adopted by a unanimous vote. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. City Council Appointment 

Wullschlager went over the associated Staff Report which detailed the open seat and included 

the applications. One of the two Applicants, Karen Morse, was present and went over her 

qualifications. Councilors then asked Morse questions.  

 

Councilor Shields nominated Karen Morse for the open seat on City Council. Councilor Van 

Damme nominated Jeff Poteet for the open seat on City Council. Councilors Ignazzitto and 

Shields voted yay to appointing Karen Morse to City Council, and Councilor Van Damme voted 

nay. Karen Morse was appointed to City Council by a majority vote.   

 

Councilor Van Damme made a motion to nominate Dylan Marston as a Student Councilor, 

Councilor Shields seconded the motion. Dylan Marston was appointed Student Councilor by a 

unanimous vote.  

 

New Councilors will take the Oath of Office at the subsequent meeting (April 12, 2023). 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether 

you live within La Pine city limits. 

There were no Public Comments. 

STAFF COMMENTS 

Repko let City Council know that she will be leaving the City at the end of the month. She thanked 

them for their time together. 

Wullschlager asked Councilors if they’d like to attend the SLED Annual Luncheon on April 11, 2023. He 

also mentioned that the April 26, 2023 meeting will be a Joint Session with the County Commissioners. 

City Staff are recruiting new members for the Budget Committee (five open seats). Committee 

members must live in the City Limits and be a registered voter. Their responsibilities would include 

three meetings once a year.  

MAYOR & COUNCIL COMMENTS 

No Councilor comments. Mayor thanked community and invited them to participate.  

ADJOURMENT 



 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  MARCH 22, 2023 
 

 

 

The City of La Pine is an Equal Opportunity Provider 
 

Mayor Richer adjourned the meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The public will not be permitted to attend the executive session; provided, however, representatives of 

the news media and designated staff will be allowed to attend the executive session. Representatives of 

the news media are specifically directed not to report on any of the deliberations during the executive 

session, except to state the general subject of the executive session as previously announced.  No decision 

will be made in the executive session. 

There was no Executive Session. 



 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

January 31, 2023 
 

 
 

 

TOTAL RESOURCES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL  

 AS OF JANUARY 31, 2023 

  Year   FY 2022-23   Budget   (59% lapsed)  

  To Date   Budget   Remaining   % Earned  

 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE      14,605,238       14,605,238                          -    100.0% 

 PROPERTY TAXES            403,392             407,368                   3,976  99.0% 

 MOTEL TAXES            153,817             162,380                   8,563  94.7% 

 SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS         8,424,730       34,944,243        26,519,513  24.1% 

 CHARGES FOR SERVICES            929,991         1,666,452              736,461  55.8% 

 FRANCHISE FEES            159,618             249,900                 90,282  63.9% 

 SDC's & OTHER INCOME            793,290         3,029,688           2,236,398  26.2% 

     25,470,078       55,065,269        29,595,191  46.3% 
      

 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - RESOURCES: 

• Interim Financing for the Sewer expansion is low (page 2). This is due to the turn around time 

from DEQ for report processing.  

• All interfund transfers have been made for the year.  

• SDC collections are low, due to the lack of construction during winter months.     



 

Year FY 2022-23 Budget (59% lapsed)

To Date Budget Remaining % Earned

GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,096,967     2,096,967      -                    100.0%

PROPERTY TAXES 403,392         407,368         3,976                99.0%

SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS 1,459,162     608,073         (851,089)         240.0%

MOTEL TAXES (30%) 46,423           47,380            957                   98.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 1,728              15,918            14,191             10.9%

FRANCHISE FEES 159,618         249,900         90,282             63.9%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 103,920         49,678            (54,242)            209.2%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                  3,000              3,000                

4,271,211     3,478,284      (795,927)         122.8%

CEMETERY FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 40,480           40,480$         -                    100.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 550                 1,500              950                   36.7%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN 7,500              7,500              -                    

48,530           49,480            950                   98.1%

STREETS FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,348,701     1,348,701      -                    100.0%

SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS 122,930         143,170         20,240             85.9%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME -                  475,500         475,500           0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN 200,000         200,000         -                    

1,671,631     2,167,371      495,740           77.1%

TOURISM FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 295,956         295,956         -                    100.0%

MOTEL TAXES 107,393         115,000         7,607                93.4%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME -                  500                  500                   

403,349         411,456         8,107                98.0%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 604,463         604,463         -                    100.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 21,950           55,000            33,050             39.9%

ADVANCED PLANNING FEES 37,048           114,945         77,897             32.2%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 300,000         300,000           0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN 40,000           40,000            -                    100.0%

703,461         1,114,408      410,947           63.1%

INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 129,423         129,423         -                    

INDUSTRIAL SITE LEASES / SALES 2,830              43,000            40,170             6.6%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 38,921           47,500            8,579                81.9%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN 45,000           45,000            -                    100.0%

216,174         264,923         48,749             81.6%

RESERVE FUND - WATER/SEWER

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,318,200     2,318,200      -                    100.0%

2,318,200     2,318,200      -                    100.0%

DEBT RESERVE FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 193,503         193,503         -                    100.0%

193,503         193,503         -                    100.0%

SDC FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,639,576     4,639,576      -                    100.0%

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT CHARGES 628,729         1,717,285      1,088,556       36.6%

5,268,305     6,356,861      1,088,556       82.9%

WATER FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,681,888     1,681,888      -                    100.0%

GRANT REVENUE 6,803,596     15,890,500   9,086,904       42.8%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 487,819         768,817         280,998           63.5%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 21,720           104,280         82,560             20.8%

8,995,023     18,445,485   9,450,462       48.8%

SEWER FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,256,081     1,256,081      -                    100.0%

GRANT REVENUE 1,995              18,302,500   

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 415,114         782,217         367,103           53.1%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME -                  220,000         220,000           0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN 215,000         215,000         -                    100.0%

1,888,190     20,775,798   587,103           9.1%

RESOURCES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL BY FUND

 AS OF JANUARY 31, 2023 



 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

January 31, 2023 
 
 

 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS – EXPENDITURES: 

• Expenditures are in line with staff expectations.  

• Capital Outlay is our greatest expense. This is due to the completion of the Transit Center and the 

onset of the Water and Wastewater Capital Improvement Projects.  

• Staff has exhausted the funds coming from the SDC and Reserve Funds that budgeted for the 

Water and Wastewater projects. This has resulted in the Capital Expense from the Water and 

Sewer funds to decrease significantly.  

Year FY 2022-23 Budget (59% lapsed)

To Date Budget Remaining     

PERSONNEL SERVICES 516,140           1,229,381    713,241       42.0%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 478,527           1,631,377    1,152,850    29.3%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 12,881,782     43,258,276  29,426,241 29.8%

DEBT SERVICE 129,825           233,994        104,169       55.5%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 507,500           507,500        -                100.0%

14,513,775     47,532,341  32,068,313 30.5%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL

 AS OF January 31, 2023 



 

Year FY 2022-23 Budget (59% lapsed)

To Date Budget Remaining % Expended

GENERAL FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 77,102             200,065        122,963       38.5%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 85,593             541,212        455,619       15.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 385,336           406,000        20,664          94.9%

DEBT SERVICE 33,291             40,926          7,635            81.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 507,500           507,500        -                100.0%

1,088,821       1,695,703    606,882       64.2%

CEMETERY FUND

MATERIALS & SERVICES 2,392               14,610          12,218          16.4%

 CAPITAL OUTLAY -                    5,000            5,000            0.0%

2,392               19,610          17,218          12.2%

STREETS FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 48,910             112,387        63,477          43.5%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 46,384             184,815        138,431       25.1%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,755               692,500        687,745       0.7%

100,049           989,702        889,653       10.1%

TOURISM FUND

MATERIALS & SERVICES 36,089             93,000          56,911          38.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 44,323             60,000          15,677          73.9%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT -                    -                 -                0.0%

80,412             153,000        72,588          52.6%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

  PERSONNEL SERVICES 67,077             176,294        109,217       38.0%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 10,162             79,000          68,838          12.9%

77,239             255,294        178,055       30.3%

INDUSTRIAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

MATERIALS & SERVICES 35,615             138,500        102,885       25.7%

35,615             138,500        102,885       25.7%

SDC FUND

CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,063,323       5,013,576    950,253       81.0%

-                    5,013,576    -                0.0%

WATER AND SEWER RESERVE FUND

CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,318,200       2,318,200    -                100.0%

-                    2,318,200    -                0.0%

WATER FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 161,220           370,810        209,590       43.5%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 116,081           271,615        155,534       42.7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,025,753       15,890,500  10,864,747 31.6%

DEBT SERVICE 96,534             193,068        96,534          50.0%

SPECIAL PAYMENTS -                    200,000        200,000       0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT -                    -                0.0%

5,399,588       16,925,993  11,526,405 31.9%

SEWER FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 161,832           369,825        207,993       43.8%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 146,211           308,625        162,414       47.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,040,093       18,872,500  17,832,407 5.5%

SPECIAL PAYMENTS -                    471,813        471,813       0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT -                    -                0.0%

1,348,136       20,022,763  18,674,627 6.7%

EXPENDITURES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL BY FUND

 AS OF January 31, 2023 



 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

February 28, 2023 
 

 
 

 

TOTAL RESOURCES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL  

 AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023  

  Year   FY 2022-23   Budget   (67% lapsed)  

  To Date   Budget   Remaining   % Earned  

 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE      14,605,238       14,605,238                          -    100.0% 

 PROPERTY TAXES            405,153             407,368                   2,215  99.5% 

 MOTEL TAXES            161,268             162,380                   1,112  99.3% 

 SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS         9,746,951       34,944,243        25,197,292  27.9% 

 CHARGES FOR SERVICES         1,043,224         1,666,452              623,228  62.6% 

 FRANCHISE FEES            245,984             249,900                   3,916  98.4% 

 SDC's & OTHER INCOME            812,487         3,029,688           2,217,201  26.8% 

     27,020,307       55,065,269        28,044,962  49.1% 
 

 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS – RESOURCES 

• Revenues are in line with staff expectations. 

• All interfund transfers have been made for the year.   



 

Year FY 2022-23 Budget (67% lapsed)

To Date Budget Remaining % Earned

GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,096,967     2,096,967      -                    100.0%

PROPERTY TAXES 405,153         407,368         2,215                99.5%

SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS 1,479,625     608,073         (871,552)         243.3%

MOTEL TAXES (30%) 48,659           47,380            (1,279)              102.7%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 1,611              15,918            14,307             10.1%

FRANCHISE FEES 245,984         249,900         3,916                98.4%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 65,869           49,678            (16,191)            132.6%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN -                  3,000              3,000                

4,343,869     3,478,284      (868,585)         124.9%

CEMETERY FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 40,480           40,480$         -                    100.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 890                 1,500              610                   59.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN 7,500              7,500              -                    

48,870           49,480            610                   98.8%

STREETS FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,348,701     1,348,701      -                    100.0%

SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS 143,514         143,170         (344)                  100.2%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 10,931           475,500         464,569           2.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN 200,000         200,000         -                    

1,703,147     2,167,371      464,224           78.6%

TOURISM FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 295,956         295,956         -                    100.0%

MOTEL TAXES 112,609         115,000         2,391                97.9%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME -                  500                  500                   

408,565         411,456         2,891                99.3%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 604,463         604,463         -                    100.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 25,752           55,000            29,249             46.8%

ADVANCED PLANNING FEES 37,185           114,945         77,760             32.4%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 300,000         300,000           0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN 40,000           40,000            -                    100.0%

707,400         1,114,408      407,008           63.5%

INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 129,423         129,423         -                    

INDUSTRIAL SITE LEASES / SALES 2,830              43,000            40,170             6.6%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 43,241           47,500            4,259                91.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN 45,000           45,000            -                    100.0%

220,494         264,923         44,429             83.2%

RESERVE FUND - WATER/SEWER

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,318,200     2,318,200      -                    100.0%

2,318,200     2,318,200      -                    100.0%

DEBT RESERVE FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 193,503         193,503         -                    100.0%

193,503         193,503         -                    100.0%

SDC FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,639,576     4,639,576      -                    100.0%

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT CHARGES 628,729         1,717,285      1,088,556       36.6%

5,268,305     6,356,861      1,088,556       82.9%

WATER FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,681,888     1,681,888      -                    100.0%

GRANT REVENUE 7,126,078     15,890,500   8,764,422       44.8%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 544,327         768,817         224,490           70.8%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 48,777           104,280         55,503             46.8%

9,401,069     18,445,485   9,044,416       51.0%

SEWER FUND

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,256,081     1,256,081      -                    100.0%

GRANT REVENUE 960,548         18,302,500   

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 468,155         782,217         314,062           59.8%

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 6,398              220,000         213,602           2.9%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - IN 215,000         215,000         -                    100.0%

2,906,182     20,775,798   527,664           14.0%

RESOURCES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL BY FUND

 AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023 



 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

February 28, 2023 
 
 

 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS – EXPENDITURES: 

• Expenditures are in line with staff expectations.  

• Capital Outlay is our greatest expense. This is due to the completion of the Transit Center and the 

onset of the Water and Wastewater Capital Improvement Projects.  

  

Year FY 2022-23 Budget (67% lapsed)

To Date Budget Remaining     

PERSONNEL SERVICES 590,036           1,229,381    639,345       48.0%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 510,297           1,631,377    1,121,080    31.3%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 12,874,206     43,258,276  29,433,817 29.8%

DEBT SERVICE 129,825           233,994        104,169       55.5%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 507,500           507,500        -                100.0%

14,611,864     47,532,341  31,970,224 30.7%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL

 AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023 



 

Year FY 2022-23 Budget (67% lapsed)

To Date Budget Remaining % Expended

GENERAL FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 88,688             200,065        111,377       44.3%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 90,805             541,212        450,407       16.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 348,956           406,000        57,044          85.9%

DEBT SERVICE 33,291             40,926          7,635            81.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 507,500           507,500        -                100.0%

1,069,241       1,695,703    626,462       63.1%

CEMETERY FUND

MATERIALS & SERVICES 2,392               14,610          12,218          16.4%

 CAPITAL OUTLAY -                    5,000            5,000            0.0%

2,392               19,610          17,218          12.2%

STREETS FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 56,564             112,387        55,823          50.3%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 49,272             184,815        135,543       26.7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,755               692,500        687,745       0.7%

110,591           989,702        879,111       11.2%

TOURISM FUND

MATERIALS & SERVICES 36,529             93,000          56,471          39.3%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 51,144             60,000          8,856            85.2%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT -                    -                 -                0.0%

87,673             153,000        65,327          57.3%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

  PERSONNEL SERVICES 76,650             176,294        99,644          43.5%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 14,937             79,000          64,063          18.9%

91,588             255,294        163,706       35.9%

INDUSTRIAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

MATERIALS & SERVICES 40,885             138,500        97,615          29.5%

40,885             138,500        97,615          29.5%

SDC FUND

CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,063,323       5,013,576    950,253       81.0%

-                    5,013,576    -                0.0%

WATER AND SEWER RESERVE FUND

CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,318,200       2,318,200    -                100.0%

-                    2,318,200    -                0.0%

WATER FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 183,914           370,810        186,896       49.6%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 119,068           271,615        152,547       43.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,053,669       15,890,500  10,836,831 31.8%

DEBT SERVICE 96,534             193,068        96,534          50.0%

SPECIAL PAYMENTS -                    200,000        200,000       0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT -                    -                0.0%

5,453,185       16,925,993  11,472,808 32.2%

SEWER FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES 184,219           369,825        185,606       49.8%

MATERIALS & SERVICES 156,409           308,625        152,216       50.7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,034,159       18,872,500  17,838,341 5.5%

SPECIAL PAYMENTS -                    471,813        471,813       0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT -                    -                0.0%

1,374,787       20,022,763  18,647,976 6.9%

EXPENDITURES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL BY FUND

 AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023 



 

 

 

CITY OF LA PINE 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

Meeting Date: April 12, 2023 
 

TO: City Council 
 

FROM: Ashley Ivans, Finance Director  
 

SUBJECT: Funding Request – Audit Presentation by Umpqua Valley Financial 

[ ] Resolution [ ] Ordinance 

[ ] No Action – Report Only [ ] Public Hearing 

[X] Formal Motion  [ ] Other/Direction: Please see below 

  

 
Councilmembers: 
 
Attached to this memorandum is the City’s Annual Financial Report. Umpqua Valley Financial, the City’s auditors, 
will be presenting this document to you. The audit report has been submitted to the Secretary of State and staff has 
no comments on the audit directly. I will say that Umpqua Valley was a pleasure to work with this year. I was unsure 
of how the audit would go, since it was my first year back with the City, however I thought it went well. I am looking 
forward to working with them again this year. Umpqua Valley has been providing the City with Auditing Services 
since 2015.  
 
If you find that you have questions regarding the audit, please let me know.  
 
Once the presentation is completed. I would recommend that the Council make a motion of acceptance of the Audit. 
This is not required, however, it is a nice piece of record keeping for the minutes.  
 
Recommended motion: 
 

“I move that we accept the Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.”   



 
 

    

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   
 

 

 

 
 
 

Annual Financial Report 
 
 

June 30, 2022 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

DANIEL RICHER Mayor
PO Box 2460, La Pine, OR 97739

COLLEEN SCOTT Council President
PO Box 2460, La Pine, OR 97739

MIKE SHIELDS Councilor
PO Box 2460, La Pine, OR 97739

CATHI VANDAMME Councilor
PO Box 2460, La Pine, OR 97739

COURTNEY IGNAZZITTO Councilor
PO Box 2460, La Pine, OR 97739

GEOFF WULLSCHLAGER City Manager
PO Box 2460, La Pine, OR 97739

ASHLEY WILLIAMS Asst. City Manager/Finance Director
PO Box 2460, La Pine, OR 97739

CITY ADMINISTRATION

PO Box 2460
La Pine, Oregon 97739

(541) 536-1432

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL



 

CITY OF LA PINE 

AUDIT REPORT 

June 30, 2022 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 
  

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT i-iii

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 1-10

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Government-wide Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position 12
Statement of Activities 13

Governmental Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 15
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Net Position 16
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Governmental Funds 17
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 18

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds 20
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary F 21
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds 22

Notes To The Basic Financial Statements: 23-37

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

General Fund 39
Streets Fund 40
Community Development Fund 41
Urban Renewal Agency Fund 42



 

CITY OF LA PINE 

AUDIT REPORT 

June 30, 2022 

 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont.)

SUPPLEMETARY INFORMATION PAGE

Combining Schedules:
Combining Balance Sheet - General and Cemetery Funds 44
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

General and Cemetery Funds 45

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds:
Combining Balance Sheet 47
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 48
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget and Actual
Tourism Fund 49
Industrial/Economic Development Fund 50
Cemetery Fund 51

Proprietary Funds:
Combining Statement of Net Position - Water and Debt Reserve Funds 53
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position -

Water and Debt Reserve Funds 54

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual

Water Fund 55
Sewer Fund 56
SDC Fund 57
Water/Sewer Reserve Fund 58
Debt Reserve Fund 59

OTHER INFORMATION
Additional Supporting Schedules:
Schedule of Long Term Debt Transactions & Future Requirements 61-63

ACCOMPANYING INFORMATION:
Indpendent Auditor's Report Required by Oregon State Regulations 65



 

i 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
To the Mayor and Council members 
City of La Pine, Oregon 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Opinions 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of La Pine as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of La Pine’s basic financial statements, as listed in the table of contents.  

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of La Pine 
as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof, for the year then ended 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis of Opinions 
 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are required to be independent of City of La Pine and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting princi-
ples generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about City of La Pine’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the 
financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.



 

ii 

 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of La Pine’s internal control. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.  

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt 
about City of La Pine’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.  

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion on pages 2-9, sched-
ules of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances – budget and actuals on pages 73-77, be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing 
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  

We have applied certain limited procedures to the management’s discussion and analysis in accordance with the auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted principally of inquiries of management about the methods of pre-
paring the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance.  

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the City’s basic 
financial statements.  The schedules of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances – budget and actuals described on pages 
73-77 are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements.  The schedules of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances – budget and 
actuals have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional pro-
cedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the basic financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedules of revenues, expenditures and changes in 
fund balances – budget and actuals are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the City of La Pine’s 
basic financial statements.  The supplementary information on pages 79-87 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements of the City of La Pine. 

The supplementary information on pages 79-87 is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain other procedures, including comparing and recon-
ciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America.  In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements taken as a whole.



 
 

iii 

 

Other Information 

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information com-
prises the additional schedules listed in the Other Information section of the Table of Contents but does not 
include the basic financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial state-
ments do not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion of any form of assurance thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basis financial state-
ments, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, 
we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe 
it our report. 

 

Reports on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

In accordance with the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, we have issued our 
report dated February 5, 2023, on our consideration of the City of La Pine’s compliance with certain provisions 
of laws and regulations, including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administra-
tive Rules.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of that 
testing and not to provide an opinion on the City’s compliance. 

 
Steve Tuchscherer, CPA 
Umpqua Valley Financial, LLC 
Roseburg, Oregon 
February 5, 2023 

 



 
 

- 1 - 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION 

AND ANALYSIS 



 
CITY OF LA PINE 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 

- 3 - 
 

The management discussion and analysis of the City of La Pine, Oregon (the City) financial performance provides an 
overview of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year that ended June 30, 2022.  The intent of this discussion and 
analysis is to look at the City’s financial performance. Readers should also review the basic financial statements and 
notes to enhance their understanding of the City’s financial performance. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Key financial highlights for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, are as follows:  
 
 The City’s net position increased by $3,413,589, representing an 20.14% increase from the previous year. 

 
 Total revenue for the City was $5,659,161, representing a 18% increase from the previous year.  General revenues 

accounted for $1,378,641 of revenue, representing 24% of all revenues.  Program-specifics in the form of charges 
for services accounted for $3,958,684, representing 70% of total revenues. Operating grants received totaled 
$321,836.  

 
 The City had $2,247,023 in program expenses. Of the program expenses, $660,762 was for providing water service 

and $575,804 was for providing sewer service. 
 
 The City’s long-term liabilities decreased by $446,796, a 19% decrease from the previous year due to payments on 

long-term debt. 
 
 Among the governmental funds, the General Fund had $1,134,861 in revenues, which primarily consisted of property 

taxes, intergovernmental revenues, franchise taxes and grants.  The Street Fund had $264,179 in revenues, which 
primarily consisted of intergovernmental revenues. The La Pine Urban Renewal Agency Fund had $149,908 in rev-
enues, which entirely consisted of property taxes. 

 
 Among proprietary funds, the Water Fund had $912,781 in operating revenues, which primarily consisted of user 

fees. The Sewer Fund had $718,941 in operating revenues, which primarily consisted of user fees.  
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis introduce the City’s basic financial statements. The basic financial statements 
include: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial state-
ments.  This report also includes additional supplementary information to supplement the basic financial statements. 
 
Government-wide Financial Statements   
 
The first of the government-wide statements is the Statement of Net Position. This is the City-wide statement of position 
presenting information that includes all of the City’s assets and liabilities.  Over time, increases or decreases in net 
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City as a whole is improving or deterio-
rating.  Evaluation of the overall economic health of the City would extend to other non-financial factors such as the 
condition of buildings, and water and sewer systems facilities. 
 
The second government-wide statement is the Statement of Activities which reports how the City’s net position changed 
during the current fiscal year.  All current-year revenues and expenses are included regardless of when cash is received 
or paid.  An important purpose of the design of the Statement of Activities is to show the financial reliance of the City’s 
distinct activities or functions of the City that are principally supported by user fee revenues, intergovernmental revenues 
from grants, and property tax revenues.  The governmental activities of the City include general government activities, 
street maintenance, contracted police services, and providing resources for cultural, tourism, and economic development 
activities. The proprietary activities of the City include water and sewer utilities. 
  



 
CITY OF LA PINE 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 

- 4 - 
 

Fund Financial Statements 
 
A fund is an accountability unit used to maintain control over resources segregated for specific activities or objectives.  
The City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related laws and regulations.  Within 
the basic financial statements, Fund Financial Statements focus on the City’s most significant funds rather than the City 
as a whole. Major funds are separately reported while all others are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.  
Individual fund data for non-major funds is provided in the form of combining and individual fund statements in a later 
section of this report.  The City reports two types of funds: 
 
Governmental funds, focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available 
for spending in future periods. Unlike government-wide financial statements, these statements report short-term fiscal 
accountability focusing on the use of spendable resources during the year and balances of spendable resources available 
at the end of the fiscal year. 
  
Since the government-wide focus includes the long-term view, comparisons between these two perspectives may provide 
insight into the long-term impact of short-term financing decisions.  Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the 
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to gov-
ernment-wide statements to assist in understanding the differences between these two perspectives. 
 
Budgetary comparison schedules of major funds are included as required supplementary information following the Notes 
to the Financial Statements. 
 
Proprietary funds are used to report the functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial 
statements, only in more detail.  The City maintains one type of proprietary fund - enterprise funds.  The City uses 
enterprise funds to account for water and sewer operations.  The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate 
information for the Water Fund, the Sewer Fund, the Water/Sewer Reserve Fund, and the SDC Fund.  
 
Notes to the Financial Statements   
 
The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements provide information essential to a full understanding of the 
government-wide and fund financial statements.  The notes to the basic financial statements begin immediately following 
the basic financial statements.   
 
Other Information  
 
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents as required supplementary 
information budgetary comparison statements for the General Fund, the Street Fund, the Community Development Fund, 
and the La Pine Urban Renewal Agency Fund.  The required supplementary information immediately follows the Notes 
to the Financial Statements.  
 
Other supplementary data includes combining statements, individual fund statements and schedules, and other schedules.  
These statements and schedules immediately follow the required supplementary information in this report. 
 
  



 
CITY OF LA PINE 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 

- 5 - 
 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE 
 
Recall that the Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the City as a whole.  Net position may serve over 
time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.  
  
The City’s net position at fiscal year-end is $20,366,303 this is an increase of $3,413,589 or 20.1%. 
   
A portion of the City's net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land and improvements, buildings and 
improvements, improvements other than buildings, vehicles, and machinery and equipment); less any related debt used 
to acquire those assets that are still outstanding.  The City uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizens; 
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.   
 
Although the City's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources 
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to 
liquidate these liabilities. 
 
The City's financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net results of activities, the 
acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital assets, and the depreciation of capital assets. 
 
The following table provides a summary of the City’s net position for the current and prior year.   
 

 
 
  

Total

Assets 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Current and Other Assets 5,363,107$ 4,268,443$ 9,581,869$   7,569,921$   14,944,976$ 11,838,364$ 
Non-Current Assets -                -                277,279       193,503       277,279       193,503       

Capital Assets 2,760,176   2,502,024   4,636,609     4,876,485    7,396,785     7,378,509     

Total Assets 8,123,283   6,770,467   14,495,757   12,639,909   22,619,040   19,410,376   

Liabilities
Current Liabilities 239,401      86,547       335,176       235,337       574,577       321,884       

Long-Term Liabilities 275,000      300,000      1,397,725     1,830,344    1,672,725     2,130,344     

Total Liabilities 514,401      386,547      1,732,901     2,065,681    2,247,302     2,452,228     

Deferred Inflows of Resources 5,435         5,435         -                  -                  5,435           5,435           

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2,460,176   2,177,024   3,082,188     2,900,268    5,542,364     5,077,292     

Restricted 2,081,778   1,772,477   7,980,844     6,223,150    10,062,622   7,995,627     

Unrestricted 3,061,494   2,428,984   1,699,824     1,450,810    4,761,318     3,879,794     

Total Net Position 7,603,447$ 6,378,486$ 12,762,856$ 10,574,228$ 20,366,303$ 16,952,714$ 

SUMMARY OF NET POSITION

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities



 
CITY OF LA PINE 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 

- 6 - 
 

Changes in net position - The City's total revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, were $5,659,161. The total 
cost of all programs and services was $2,247,023. The following table shows a comparative analysis of government-
wide revenues, expenses and changes in net position. 
 

 
  

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Revenues
Program Revenues

Charges for Services 496,727$    508,274$    3,461,957$ 2,806,421$ 3,958,684$ 3,314,695$ 

Operating Grants and Contribution 321,836      39,574       -                -                321,836      39,574       

Total Program Revenues 818,563      547,848      3,461,957   2,806,421   4,280,520   3,354,269   

General Revenues

    Local Sources

Property Taxes 531,121      491,540      -                -                531,121      491,540      

Transient Room Tax 182,662      156,805      -                -                182,662      156,805      

Intergovernmental 311,318      417,139      -                -                311,318      417,139      

Franchise Taxes 272,033      294,547      -                -                272,033      294,547      

Intergovernmental -                -                -                -                -                -                

Interest & Investment Earnings 15,897       3,413         -                6,111         15,897       9,524         

Other Revenues 64,310       71,714       1,300         1,350         65,610       73,064       

Total General Revenues 1,377,341   1,435,158   1,300         7,461         1,378,641   1,442,619   

Total Revenues 2,195,904   1,983,006   3,463,257   2,813,882   5,659,161   4,796,888   

Program Expenses
General Government 300,383      296,451      -                -                300,383      296,451      

Highways and Streets 374,694      321,834      -                -                374,694      321,834      

Tourism 91,618       74,512       -                -                91,618       74,512       

Culture and Recreation 179,700      173,054      -                -                179,700      173,054      

Urban Renewal 7,309         5,180         7,309         5,180         

Debt Service 17,239       18,351       39,513       56,785       56,752       75,136       

Utility Services
   Water / Sewer -                -                660,762      644,832      660,762      644,832      

   Sewer Utilities -                -                575,805      518,929      575,805      518,929      

Total Program Expenses 970,943      889,382      1,276,080   1,220,546   2,247,023   2,109,928   

Change in Net Position 1,224,961$ 1,093,624$ 2,187,177$ 1,593,336$ 3,412,138$ 2,686,960$ 

Total

Summary of Changes in Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities



 
CITY OF LA PINE 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 

- 7 - 
 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services, grants, and contributions 
offsetting those services.  The following table shows, for governmental activity, the total cost of the four major functional 
activities of the City.  The table also shows each function’s net cost (total cost less charges for services generated by the 
activities and intergovernmental aid provided for specific programs). The net cost shows the financial burden that was 
placed on the City’s taxpayers by each of these functions. 
 
 

 
 
For the current year, governmental-type activity cost of services increased from $889,382 in the prior year, to $970,943. 
Primary increases are identified in Highways and Streets, and Tourism.   
 
 

 
 
For the current year, business-type activity cost of services increased from $1,220,546 in the prior year, to $1,276,080. 
All increases are identified in utility services, offset but some reduction in interest on long term debt.   

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

General Government 300,383$    296,451$    (67,152)$    (256,870)$  

Highways and Streets 374,694     321,834     (283,693)    (321,834)    

Tourism 91,618       74,512       (91,618)      (74,264)      

Planning 179,700     173,054     314,631     334,965     

Urban Renewal 7,309         5,180         (7,309)        (5,180)        

Interest Expense 17,239       18,351       (17,239)      (18,351)      

Total Program Expenses 970,943$    889,382$    (152,380)$  (341,534)$  

 Total Cost of Services  Net (Cost) Profit of 

Governmental Activities

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Utility Services 1,236,567$ 1,163,761$ 2,225,390$ 1,642,660$ 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 39,513       56,785       (39,513)      (56,785)      

Total Program Expenses 1,276,080$ 1,220,546$ 2,185,877$ 1,585,875$ 

 Total Cost of Services  Net (Cost) Profit of Services 

Business-Type Activities



 
CITY OF LA PINE 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 

- 8 - 
 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS 
 
As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal require-
ments.  The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on short-term inflows, outflows, and bal-
ances of spendable resources.  Such information is useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements. Unassigned 
fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the City’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal 
year. 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
As the City completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $5,140,533, an increase of 
$944,624 The fund balance constitutes restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned amounts.  Of the current fund 
balances, $1,202,850 is restricted for highway and street projects, $576,865 is restricted for urban renewal projects, 
$302,063 is restricted for tourism projects, $1,156,626 is committed for community development projects, and 
$1,231,328 is unassigned and available for spending at the City’s discretion. 
 
The General Fund is the principal operating fund of the City. At the end of the current fiscal year, the unassigned fund 
balance of the General Fund was $1,231,328. The total fund balance of the General Fund increased by $61,508 during 
the fiscal year, ending at $1,762,121.  
 
 
Proprietary Funds 
 
The City’s enterprise funds ended the fiscal year with a net position of $12,762,856. Included is an unrestricted net 
position of $1,699,824, an increase of $249,014.  The enterprise funds also report $7,980,844 in restricted net position 
with $7,787,341 for capital projects. The enterprise net position includes $3,082,188 invested in capital assets, net of the 
related debt. 
 
 
  



 
CITY OF LA PINE 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 

- 9 - 
 

Budgetary Highlights   
 
General Fund resources were budgeted and anticipated to be available in the amount of $1,738,433 during the fiscal 
year. Actual resources of $1,128,975 were available, $609,458 less than budgeted. The General Fund expenditures 
budget was under-spent by $1,315,443.  The ending fund balance of $1,719,765 was less than what was budgeted by 
$134,066. 
 
The Water Fund balance increased during the fiscal year by $287,874, primarily due to revenue in Charges for Services 
of $882,374, which was $218,628 more than budgeted. The Sewer Fund’s actual revenues were more than budgeted by 
$121,942. Further, expenses were $9,491,985 less than budgeted. The City had budgeted $9,100,000 in debt proceeds, 
but this was not realized in the fiscal year. 
 
The SDC fund balance increased by $1,562,741 and the Sewer Fund increased its fund balance by $151,306. 
 
CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION   
 
Capital Assets 
 
As of June 30, 2022, the City had invested, before net reduction for accumulated depreciation, $22,272,058 in capital 
assets, including buildings, land, machinery and equipment, water and sewer utility systems, construction in progress, 
and other intangible assets.  This amount represents an increase of $656,068 from the prior year.  In the governmental 
activities, there were $451,767 in additions and no deletions in the current year. In the business-type activities, there 
were $204,301 in additions and $0 in deletions.   
 
Total depreciation expense for the year was $652,193; of which $193,616 is associated with general government activi-
ties, $297,987 from water utilities, and $160,590 from sewer utilities.  Additional information on the City’s capital assets 
can be found in the Capital Asset Note of the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements section of this report. 
 
Long-Term Debt 
 
At June 30, 2022, the City had total long-term debt outstanding of $1,554,422 principal paid on the existing debt was 
$421,795, and the interest paid on the debt amounted to $40,066. Additional information on the City’s long-term debt 
can be found in the Long-Term Debt Note of the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.    
 
 
  



 
CITY OF LA PINE 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 

- 10 - 
 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES    
 
A number of factors were considered by the City's officials during the process of developing the fiscal year 2022-23 
budget. This is especially due to the expectation of the beginning of large utility projects necessary to meet the needs 
created by economic growth and activity within the City limits. 
 
The City’s budget for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, is $58,060,469, representing an overall increase of 
$30,252,443. This includes $51,601,446 of appropriations and $6,459,023 of unappropriated and reserve amounts. 
 
Amounts available in the 2022-23 budget for appropriation in the General Fund are $3,478,284. 
 
The City is budgeting a substantial increase in Water Fund and Sewer Fund in anticipation of significant capital project 
activities, along with increases in all other funds. The Water Fund appropriations total $18,445,485. The Sewer Fund 
appropriations total $20,560,798. 
 
The property tax rate for the tax year 2022-23 is set at $1.98 per $1,000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax.  
 
CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT   
 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general overview of 
the City’s finances and to demonstrate the City’s accountability for the resources it receives.   
 
If you have any questions about this report or need additional information, contact the City of La Pine, Attention: City 
Manager, PO Box 2460, La Pine, Oregon 97739, (541) 536-1432, or visit the City’s website at www.ci.la pine.or.us. 



 
 

 
- 11 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 

 

Government – Wide 

Financial Statements 

 



 
 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
- 12 - 

 

Governmental 
Activities

Business-Type
Activities Total

ASSETS:
Current Assets:

Cash and Investments 5,349,276$    9,333,730$     14,683,006$    
Account Receivables - Net 8,118             227,193          235,311           
Property Taxes Receivable 5,455             -                     5,455               
Inventory 258                20,946            21,204             

Total Current Assets 5,363,107      9,581,869       14,944,976      

Non-Current Assets:
Restricted Cash -                     277,279          277,279           

Capital Assets:
Land 321,528         879,252          1,200,780        
Intangible Assets -                     24,514            24,514             
Construction in Progress 464,825         2,226,708       2,691,533        
Infrastructure 6,759,500      10,566,726     17,326,226      
Buildings & Improvements 588,673         376,265          964,938           
Equipment & Vehicles 109,240         567,895          677,135           
Other Capital Assets -                     43,000            43,000             
Less:  Accumulated Depreciation (5,483,590)     (10,047,751)   (15,531,341)    

Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 2,760,176      4,636,609       7,396,785        

Total Assets 8,123,283$    14,495,757$   22,619,040$    

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 193,323$       41,672$          234,995$         
Customer Deposits 4,500             121,481          125,981           
Payroll Liabilities 7,872             12,368            20,240             
Unearned Revenue 7,215             -                     7,215               
Interest Payable 1,491             2,862              4,353               
Retirement Benefits Payable -                     97                   97                    
Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities 25,000           156,696          181,696           

    Total Current Liabilities 239,401         335,176          574,577           

Long-Term Liabilities:
Noncurrent Portion of Long-Term Liabilities 275,000         1,397,725       1,672,725        

    Total Long-Term Liabilities 275,000         1,397,725       1,672,725        

Total Liabilities 514,401$       1,732,901$     2,247,302$      

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES:
Other Revenues Not Available 5,435             -                     5,435               

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 5,435$           -$                   5,435$             

NET POSITION:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2,460,176$    3,082,188$     5,542,364$      
Restricted for:

Highways & Streets 1,202,850      -                     1,202,850        
Capital Projects -                     7,787,341       7,787,341        
Urban Renewal 576,865         -                     576,865           
Tourism 302,063         -                     302,063           
Debt Service -                     193,503          193,503           

Unrestricted 3,061,493      1,699,824       4,761,317        

Total Net Position 7,603,447$    12,762,856$   20,366,303$    

CITY OF LA PINE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2022



 
 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
- 13 - 

 

Program Revenues

Net (Expense)

Charges Operating Capital Revenue and

for Grants and Grants and Change in

(Expenses) Services Contributions Contributions Net Position

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
General Government 300,383$      19,001$        214,230$          -$                   (67,152)$         

Highway and Streets 374,694        -                   91,001              -                     (283,693)         

Tourism 91,618          -                   -                      -                     (91,618)           

Planning 179,700        477,726        16,605              -                     314,631          

Urban Renewal 7,309            -                   -                      -                     (7,309)            

Interest on Long-Term Debt 17,239          -                   -                      -                     (17,239)           

Total Governmental Activities 970,943$      496,727$       321,836$          -$                   (152,380)$       

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
Water Utilities 660,762$      1,970,990$    -$                     -$                   1,310,228$     

Sewer Utilities 575,805        1,490,967      -                      -                     915,162          

Interest on Long-Term Debt 39,513          -                   -                      -                     (39,513)           

Total Business-type Activities 1,276,080$   3,461,957$    -$                     -$                   2,185,877$     

Total Primary Government 2,247,023$   3,958,684$    321,836$          -$                   2,033,497$     

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total

CHANGES IN NET POSITION:

Net (expense) revenue (152,380)$         2,185,877$      2,033,497$     

General Revenues:

  Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes 531,121            -                     531,121          

  Transient Room Tax 182,662            -                     182,662          

  Intergovernmental Tax Turnovers 311,318            -                     311,318          

  Franchise Taxes 272,033            -                     272,033          

  Interest and Investment Earnings 15,897              -                     15,897            

  Other Revenue 64,310              1,300              65,610            

Total General Revenues and Transfers 1,377,341         1,300              1,378,641       

Change in Net Position 1,224,961         2,187,177        3,412,138       

Net Position, July 1, 2021 6,378,486         10,575,679      16,954,165     

Net Position, June 30, 2022 7,603,447$       12,762,856$    20,366,303$    

CITY OF LA PINE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 
 

    

- 14 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 

 

Governmental Fund 

Financial Statements 



 
 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
- 15 - 

 
  

Component Unit
Urban

Communit Renewal Other Total
General Street Development Agency Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

ASSETS:
Cash and Investments 1,921,805$   1,362,600$  731,946$   576,533$       756,392        5,349,276$    
Receivables:

Business License 8,118           -                 -               -                   -                   8,118            

Property Tax 4,741           -                 -               714               -                   5,455            

Inventory -                  258             -               -                   -                   258               

Total Assets 1,934,664$   1,362,858$  731,946$   577,247$       756,392$      5,363,107$    

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 148,239$      18,322$       3,229$      -$                 23,533$        193,323$       

Payroll Payable 3,306           1,678          2,887        -                   -                   7,871            

Deposits Payable 4,500           -                 -               -                   -                   4,500            

Unearned Revenue 7,215           -                 -               -                   -                   7,215            

Total Liabilities 163,260        20,000         6,116        -                   23,533          212,909        

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deliquent Property Tax Revenue Not Available 3,848           -                 -               382               -                   4,230            

Other Revenues Not Available 5,435           -                 -               -                   -                   5,435            

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 9,283           -                 -               382               -                   9,665            

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable -                  258             -               -                   -                   258               
Restricted for:

Highways and Streets -                  1,202,850    -               -                   -                   1,202,850      

Urban Renewal -                  -                 -               576,865        -                   576,865        

Tourism -                  -                 -               -                   302,063        302,063        

Committed for:

Cemetery Maintenance 42,356          -                 -               -                   -                   42,356          

Community Development -                  -                 725,830     -                   430,796        1,156,626      

Assigned for:

Appropriated Ending Fund Balance 488,437        139,750       -               -                   -                   628,187        

Unassigned 1,231,328     -                 -               -                   -                   1,231,328      

Total Fund Balances 1,762,121     1,342,858    725,830     576,865        732,859        5,140,533      

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows 
 of Resources & Fund Balances 1,934,664$   1,362,858$  731,946$   577,247$       756,392$      5,363,107$    

CITY OF LA PINE

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2022



 
 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
- 16 - 

 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds  5,140,533$    

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 

 resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds. 

The cost of the assets is - 8,243,766$    

The accumulated depreciation is - (5,483,590)     

Net Value of Assets 2,760,176     

Certain receivables that will not be available to pay for current-period

expenditures are deferred in the governmental funds:

Property Taxes 4,229           

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current 

period and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds. (300,000)       

Accrued interest is not due and payable in the current 

period and therefore is not reported in the funds.

Accrued Interest (1,491)          

Net Position of Governmental Activities 7,603,447$ 

CITY OF LA PINE

 the Statement of Net Position - Governmental Funds

June 30, 2022

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet to



 
 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
- 17 - 

 

Component Unit
Urban

Community Renewal Other Total
General Street Development Agency Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
REVENUES:

Taxes and Assessments 384,028$     -$                 -$               149,907$            -$                 533,935$      

Intergovernmental 138,140       173,178        -                 -                        -                   311,318        

Franchise Taxes 272,033       -                  -                 -                        -                   272,033        

Licenses & Permits 13,571         -                  -                 -                        -                   13,571          

Transient Room Tax 54,923         -                  -                 -                        127,739        182,662        

Charges for Service 5,430          -                  173,112       -                        304,614        483,156        

Investment Revenue 15,896         -                  -                 1                       -                   15,897          

Grants 214,230       91,001          -                 -                        16,605          321,836        

Miscellaneous and Other Revenue 36,610         -                  -                 -                        27,700          64,310          

Total Revenues 1,134,861    264,179        173,112       149,908             476,658        2,198,718     

EXPENDITURES:

Current Operating:

General Government 270,572       -                  -                 -                        -                   270,572        

Cemetery Services 1,775          -                  -                        -                   1,775            

Highway and Streets -                 201,081        -                 -                        -                   201,081        

Tourism -                 -                  -                 -                        89,517          89,517          

Community Development -                 -                  108,831       -                        70,869          179,700        

Urban Renewal -                 -                  -                 7,309                 -                   7,309            

Debt Service 42,239         -                  -                 -                        -                   42,239          

Capital Outlay 453,767       8,134           -                 -                        -                   461,901        

Total Expenditures 768,353       209,215        108,831       7,309                 160,386        1,254,094     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures 366,508       54,964          64,281        142,599             316,272        944,624        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Interfund Transfers In 7,500          200,000        60,000        -                        45,000          312,500        

Interfund Transfers (Out) (312,500)      -                  -                 -                        -                   (312,500)       

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) (305,000)      200,000        60,000        -                        45,000          -                   

Net Change in Fund Balances 61,508         254,964        124,281       142,599             361,272        944,624        

Fund Balances, July 1, 2021 1,700,613    1,087,894     601,549       434,266             371,587        4,195,909     

Fund Balances, June 30, 2022 1,762,121$  1,342,858$   725,830$     576,865$            732,859$      5,140,533$    

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances

CITY OF LA PINE

 GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 
 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
- 18 - 

 
 

Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 944,624$        

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures.  However, in the

Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets are allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

Expenditures for capitalized assets 451,767$  

Less current year depreciation (193,616)   

258,151          

Repayment of long-term debt principal amounts are expenditures in the

governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term debt liabilities

in the Statement of Net Position.

Retirement of debt principal 25,000           

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 1,224,961$   

CITY OF LA PINE

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 
 

    

- 19 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS  

 

Proprietary Fund 

Financial Statements 

 



 
 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
- 20 - 

 

Water/
Sewer Total

Water Sewer Reserve SDC Proprietary
Funds Fund Fund Fund Funds

ASSETS:
Current Assets:

Cash and Investments 1,027,070$   593,937$        2,511,024$  5,201,699$ 9,333,730$   
Accounts Receivable - Net 65,022          87,553            -                   74,618        227,193        
Inventory 20,019          927                 -                   -                  20,946          
Prepaid Expense -                    -                     -                   -                  -                    

Total Current Assets 1,112,111     682,417          2,511,024    5,276,317   9,581,869     

Non-Current Assets:
Restricted Cash 193,503        83,776            -                   -                  277,279        

Capital Assets:
Land 33,500          845,752          -                   -                  879,252        
Intangible Assets 24,514          -                     -                   -                  24,514          
Construction in Progress 864,919        1,361,789       -                   -                  2,226,708     
Infrastructure 5,651,572     4,915,154       -                   -                  10,566,726   
Buildings & Improvements 219,953        156,312          -                   -                  376,265        
Equipment & Vehicles 151,938        415,957          -                   -                  567,895        
Other Capital Assets 22,500          20,500            -                   -                  43,000          
Less:  Accumulated Depreciation (5,393,775)    (4,653,976)     -                   -                  (10,047,751)  

Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 1,575,121     3,061,488       -                   -                  4,636,609     

Total Assets 2,880,735     3,827,681       2,511,024    5,276,317   14,495,757   

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 18,050          23,622            -                   -                  41,672          
Interest Payable 2,862            -                     -                   -                  2,862            
Customer Deposits 37,705          83,776            -                   -                  121,481        
Payroll Liabllities 6,184            6,184              -                   -                  12,368          
Accrued Compensated Absences -                    -                     -                   -                  -                    
Retirement Benefits Payable 97                 -                     -                   -                  97                 
Current Portion of Long-Term Obligations 156,696        -                     -                   -                  156,696        

    Total Current Liabilities 221,594        113,582          -                   -                  335,176        

Long-Term Obligations 1,397,725     -                     -                   -                  1,397,725     

    Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,397,725     -                     -                   -                  1,397,725     

Total Liabilities 1,619,319     113,582          -                   -                  1,732,901     

NET POSITION:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 20,700          3,061,488       -                   -                  3,082,188     
Restricted for:

Capital Projects -                    -                     2,511,024    5,276,317   7,787,341     
Debt Service 193,503        -                     -                   -                  193,503        
Other Purposes -                     -                   -                  -                    

Unrestricted 1,047,213     652,611          -                   -                  1,699,824     

Total Net Position 1,261,416$   3,714,099$     2,511,024$  5,276,317$ 12,762,856$ 

CITY OF LA PINE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2022



 
 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
- 21 - 

 

Water/
Sewer Total

Water Sewer Reserve SDC Proprietary
Funds Fund Fund Fund Funds

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services & Fees 911,481$    718,942$    -$                -$                1,630,423$   
SDC Income -                  -                  -                  1,831,534   1,831,534     
Micellaneous & Other Income 1,300          -                  -                  -                  1,300            

Total Revenues 912,781      718,942      -                  1,831,534   3,463,257     

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel Services 226,742      226,742      -                  -                  453,484        
Materials and Supplies 150,434      188,473      -                  -                  338,907        
Depreciation Expense 283,586      160,590      -                  -                  444,176        

Total Operating Expenses 660,762      575,805      -                  -                  1,236,567     

Income (Loss) from Operations 252,019      143,137      -                  1,831,534   2,226,690     

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest Expense (39,513)       -                  -                  -                  (39,513)        

Total Non-Operating Rev. (Exp.) (39,513)       -                  -                  -                  (39,513)        

Income before Transfers 212,506      143,137      -                  1,831,534   2,187,177     

TRANSFERS:
Transfers from Other Funds -                  268,793      -                  -                  268,793        
Transfers to Other Funds -                  -                  -                  (268,793)     (268,793)      

Changes in Net Position 212,506      411,930      -                  1,562,741   2,187,177     

Net Position, July 1, 2021 1,048,910   3,302,169   2,511,024   3,713,576   10,575,679   

Net Position, June 30, 2022 1,261,416$ 3,714,099$ 2,511,024$ 5,276,317$ 12,762,856$ 

CITY OF LA PINE

Statement of Revenues,  Expenses, 
and Changes in Net Position

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 
 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
- 22 - 

Water/Sewer Total
Water Sewer Reserve SDC Proprietary
Funds Fund Fund Fund Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash Received from User Charges 918,097$     803,431$   -$                  1,772,860$  3,494,388$  
Cash Payments for Employee Services (226,659)     (226,659)    -                    -                   (453,318)      
Cash Payments to Suppliers (158,597)     (165,618)    -                    -                   (324,215)      

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 532,841       411,154     -                    1,772,860    2,716,855    

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Transfer from Other Funds -                  268,793     -                    -                   268,793       
Transfer to Other Funds -                  -                 -                    (268,793)      (268,793)      

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital
 Financing Activities -                  268,793     -                    (268,793)      -                   

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition of Capital Assets (51,880)       (152,420)    -                    -                   (204,300)      
Principal Paid on Long Term Debt (153,003)     (268,793)    -                    -                   (421,796)      
Interest Paid on Long Term Debt (40,065)       -                 -                    -                   (40,065)        

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital 
and Related Financing Activities (244,948)     (421,213)    -                    -                   (666,161)      

Cash and Cash Equivalents at July 1, 2021 932,679       418,979     2,511,024     3,697,632    7,560,314    

Cash and Cash Equivalents at June 30, 2022 1,220,573$  677,713$   2,511,024$   5,201,699$  9,611,010$  

RECONCILIATION OF INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS
TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Income from Operations 252,019$     (125,656)$  -$                  1,831,534$  1,957,897$  
Adjustments to Reconcile Income from Operations to Net Cash

Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 283,586       160,591     -                    -                   444,177       
Change in Assets and Liabilities:

Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable 14,381         713            -                    (58,674)        (43,580)        
Increase (Decrease) in Customer Deposits (9,065)         83,775       -                    -                   74,710         
Increase (Decrease) in Payables (8,080)         22,938       -                    -                   14,858         

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 532,841$     142,361$   -$                  1,772,860$  2,448,062$  

Non Cash Transactions:
Related to Notes Payable - Deschutes County

Payments on Loan from SDCs Collected by County -$                268,793$   -$                  -$             268,793$     
Total Non-Cash Transactions -$                268,793$   -$                  -$                 268,793$     

CITY OF LA PINE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 
 

    

- 23 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS  

 

Notes to the Basic 

Financial Statements 
 



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2021 

- 24 - 

 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 
 
The City of La Pine, Oregon (City) is a municipal corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of Oregon.  The 
City is governed by an elected Mayor and an elected council.  Administrative functions are delegated to the City Manager 
who reports to and is responsible to the mayor and council.  The chief administrative officer is the City Manager. 
 

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
(GAAP).  GAAP Statements include all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. 
 

The following is a summary of the more significant policies of the City: 
 

Reporting Entity 
 
In determining the financial reporting entity, the City of La Pine complies with Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
Statement 14, “The Financial Reporting Entity.” The criteria for including organizations as component units within the 
City’s reporting entity, include whether 1) the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name); 2) 
the City holds the corporate powers of the organization; 3) the City appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board; 
4) the City is able to impose its will on the organization; 5) the organization has the potential to impose a financial bene-
fit/burden on the City; and 6) there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the City.  Based on the criteria, the City of 
La Pine has one component unit, the Urban Renewal Agency. 
 

Blended Component Unit.  The City has included the financial operations of its Urban Renewal Agency as a blended 
component unit in the basic financial statements.  The Agency is a legally separate entity, which is governed by a board 
comprised of the members of the City Council as stipulated in the Agency’s bylaws.  The City Council has the ability to 
impose its will on the Agency as determined based on budget adoption, taxing authority, and funding for the Agency.  The 
Agency is reported as a special revenue fund and a debt service fund.  Complete financial statements for the Agency can 
be obtained from the Finance Department of the City. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
Government-wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
City as a whole.  These statements include the financial activities of the overall City.  Eliminations have been made to 
minimize the double counting of internal activities.  Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on 
fees and charges for support.  Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program of function and, 
therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function.  Program revenues include (a) fees and charges paid by the 
recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the 
operational or capital requirements of a particular program.  Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, includ-
ing all taxes, are presented as general revenues.  The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the 
extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the City. 
 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given program are offset by program 
revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific program.  The City does not allocate indirect 
expenses.  Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from 
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given program and 2) operating or capital grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Taxes and other items not properly 
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 
 

Net Position is reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally restricted, imposed by 
creditors (such as through grantors, contributors, or laws) or through constitutional provisions or enabling resolutions. 



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 25 - 

 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.): 
 

Basis of Presentation (Cont.) 
 

Fund Financial Statements:  The fund financial statements provide information about the city’s funds including those of 
a fiduciary nature, if applicable. Separate statements for each fund category – governmental and proprietary – are pre-
sented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. 
All remaining governmental funds are aggregated and reported as other governmental funds. 
 

Governmental Funds are those funds through which most governmental functions typically are financed. The measure-
ment focus of governmental funds is on the sources, uses, and balance of current financial resources. The City reports the 
following major governmental funds: 
 

General Fund -   The General Fund is the main operating fund of the City.  All financial resources, except those 
required to be accounted for in another fund, are accounted for in the General Fund.  All general tax revenues and 
other receipts that are not restricted by law or contractual agreement to some other funds are accounted for in this 
fund.  General operating expenditures, fixed charges, and capital improvement costs that are not paid through 
other funds are paid from the General Fund. Within the Balance Sheet and Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, the General Fund is combined with the Cemetery 
Fund.  The cemetery fund is utilized to account for cemetery activities. 
 

Street Fund – This Fund provides for street and bridge repairs and maintenance within the City.  The primary 
source of revenue is from state gas tax turnovers and maintenance fees collected by the City. 
 

Community Development Fund – The purpose of this fund is to provide Public Planning/Land Use Services both 
in terms of current development and shaping the future of La Pine through long-range planning efforts. 
 

Urban Renewal Agency Fund – This fund accounts for the General Fund revenues and expenditures of the Urban 
Renewal Agency. 
 

Additionally, the City also reports non-major funds within the governmental fund type. 
 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specified purposes.  Non-major special revenue funds include the Tourism Fund and the Indus-
trial/Economic Development Fund. 

 

Proprietary Funds are accounted for using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of account-
ing. The accounting objectives are determinations of net income, financial position, and cash flow. All assets and liabilities 
are included in the Statement of Net Position.  The City has presented the following major proprietary funds: 

 

Water Fund - The Water Fund is used to account for the provision of water services to the residents of the City. 
Activities of the fund include administration, operations, and maintenance of the water system and billing and 
collection activities.  Within the Statement of Net Position – Proprietary Funds and the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position – Proprietary Funds, the Water Fund is combined with the Debt Reserve 
Fund – Water.  The Debt Reserve Fund – Water is utilized to hold the long-term debt service reserve required by 
the USDA on the Water Fund revenue bonds. 

 

Sewer Fund - The Sewer Fund is used to account for the provision of sewer services to the residents of the City. 
Activities of the fund include administration, operations, and maintenance of the sewer system and billing and 
collection activities.   

 

Water/Sewer Reserve Fund – The Water/Sewer Reserve Fund is used to account for the acquisition or construction 
of sewer and water utility projects. 
 

SDC Fund – Water/Sewer – The SDC fund is used to account for the water and sewer system development charges 
which have been collected over the years.  As capital projects and other qualifying expenditures are incurred that 
can legally be paid with SDC funds, the City will pay the expenditure directly from the fund.   

 



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 26 - 

 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.): 
 
Basis of Presentation (Cont.) 
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and ex-
penses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary 
fund’s principal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for the proprietary funds include the cost of personal and con-
tractual services, supplies, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are 
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 
 
Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting 
 
 
Government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis 
of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless 
of when the related cash flows take place. Non-exchange transactions, in which the city receives value without giving 
equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual basis of accounting 
revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenues from grants, entitle-
ments, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.  Under 
terms of grant agreements, the city funds certain programs by a combination of specific cost-reimbursement grants and 
general revenues. Thus, when program expenses are incurred, there are both restricted and unrestricted net position avail-
able to finance the program.  It is the city’s policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to such programs and 
then general revenues.  
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when 
susceptible to accrual (when they are measurable and available). “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can 
be determined and “available” means collected within the current period or expected to be collected soon enough thereafter 
to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The city considers property taxes as available if they are collected within 
60 days after year-end.  A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund 
revenues. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unmatured interest on general 
long-term debt, which is recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial 
resources. Property taxes, interest, and special assessments are susceptible to accrual.  Other receipts and taxes become 
measurable and available when the cash is received by the government and is recognized as revenue at that time.  Entitle-
ments and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the “susceptible to accrual” criteria are met.  
Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other 
grant requirements have been met.  Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds and 
proceeds from general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.  
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and ex-
penses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary 
fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the city’s Sewer and Water Funds are charges to 
customers for sales and services. These funds also recognize fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers 
to the city’s utility systems as operating revenue. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and 
services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition 
are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 
  



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 27 - 

 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.): 
 
Budgeting 
 
A budget is prepared for each city fund in accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting and legal requirements 
set forth in the Oregon local budget law. The resolution authorizing appropriations for each fund sets the level by which 
expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations. Total personnel services, materials and services, capital outlay, con-
tingencies, and debt service by the fund are the levels of control. The detailed budget document, however, is required to 
contain more specific, detailed information for the above-mentioned expenditure categories.  Appropriations lapse at June 
30. Unexpected additional resources may be added to the budget by a supplemental budget and appropriations resolution. 
A supplemental budget may require hearings before the public, publications in newspapers, and approval by the city 
council.  Original and supplemental budgets may be modified by using appropriations transfers between the levels of 
control.  Such transfers require approval by the city council. The city does not utilize encumbrance accounting for budgeted 
funds.  
 
Cash and Investments 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, checking, savings and money 
market accounts and any short-term, highly liquid investments with initial maturity dates of three months or less. 
 
The City does not have an investment policy.  However, Oregon statutes authorize that the City’s investments may consist 
of time certificates of deposit, banker’s acceptances, commercial paper, U.S. Government Agency securities, and the State 
of Oregon Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP).  The City’s investments are reported at fair value at 
year-end.  Changes in the fair value of investments are recorded as investment earnings.   
 
Accumulated Compensated Absences  
 
Accumulated vested vacation and compensatory pay is accrued as it is earned.  For governmental funds, compensation not 
expected to be liquidated with the current resources are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statements and 
represent a reconciling item between the fund level and government-wide presentations.  In business-type funds both the 
current and long-term liabilities are recorded.  Sick pay, which does not vest, is recognized in applicable funds when leave 
is taken. 
 
Receivables 
 
Amounts due from individuals, organizations or other governmental units are recorded as receivables at year-end. These 
amounts include charges for services rendered, or for goods and material provided by the City. All receivables are ex-
pected to be collected. Accordingly, receivables are reported at the gross amount without an allowance for uncollectible 
accounts.  
 
Receivables are also recognized for property taxes and intergovernmental grants. Property taxes receivable consist of 
uncollected taxes levied and payable at the end of the fiscal year.  All taxes are considered collectible. Consequently, no 
allowance for uncollectible taxes has been established. In the governmental fund financial statements, property taxes not 
collected within sixty days of the end of the fiscal year are reported as a deferred inflow of resources.  
  



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 28 - 

  
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.): 
 
Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources 
 
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net 
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) 
until then. The City has no deferred outflows at year end. 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows 
of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net 
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 
The City has two types of items that qualify for reporting in this category, rent income and other income not available. In 
the governmental funds balance sheet, a different category of deferred inflow of resources, delinquent property tax revenue 
not available, is reported. Property taxes levied and considered receivable at the end of the fiscal year, but not collected 
within sixty days of the end of the fiscal year are reported in this category. These amounts are recognized as an inflow of 
resources (revenue) in the period that the amounts become available. 
 
Inventory 
 
Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market value, using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. The costs of 
governmental fund-type inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased. The costs of proprietary fund type 
inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. 
 
Long-Term Debt 
 
All bonds to be paid from governmental and business-type resources are reported as liabilities in the government-wide 
financial statements.  Amounts of the long-term debt due within the following fiscal year are included in the current 
liabilities section of the Statement of Net Position. 
 
Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as a liability in the fund financial statements. The debt proceeds 
are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal and interest are reported as expenditures.  The accounting 
for proprietary funds is the same in the fund financial statements as it is in the government-wide statements. 
  



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 29 - 

 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.): 
 
Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type 
activities columns in the government-wide financial statements and in the fund financial statements for proprietary funds.  
Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost, or estimated cost when the original cost is not available.  
Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received.  Maintenance and repairs of 
capital assets that do not significantly extend the useful life of an asset are not capitalized, but rather are charged to 
expenditures in the funds.  
 
Assets capitalized have an original cost of $5,000 or more and over one year of useful life.  Depreciation has been calcu-
lated on each class of depreciable property using the straight-line method. 
 
The estimated useful lives are as follows: 
 
 Buildings and Improvements 30-50 years 
 Equipment and Vehicles 5-7 years 
 Water and Sewer Systems 5-20 years 
 Infrastructure 20 years  
 Intellectual Property (Master Plan) 20 years 
 
Monthly depreciation is taken in the year the assets are acquired or retired. 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and lia-
bilities as well as disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Equity Classifications: 
 
Government-wide Statements 
 
Equity is classified as net position, which represents the difference between assets and liabilities, and deferred accounts. 
Net position is displayed in three components: 
 

a. Net Investment in Capital Assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of accu-
mulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other 
borrowing that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external 
groups such as creditors, grantor, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

c. Unrestricted net position - All other net position that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “invested 
in capital assets, net of related debt.”  

 
The City’s policy is to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted 
and unrestricted net position is available.  At June 30, 2021, $7,995,627 was restricted for enabling legislation. 
  



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 30 - 

 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.): 
 
Equity Classifications (Cont.): 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
The governmental fund financial statements present fund balances based on classifications that comprise a hierarchy that 
is based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts 
in the respective governmental funds can be spent. The classifications used in the governmental fund financial statements 
are as follows: 
 

 Nonspendable: This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not in spendable 
form or because of legal or contractual constraints. The City’s nonspendable resources as of June 30, 2021, include 
inventory and prepaid expenses. 
 

 Restricted: This classification includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which 
are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or im-
posed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.  The City has restricted funds for various 
projects that are to be used for governmental purposes. 
 

 Committed: This classification includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purpose that are 
internally imposed by the government through resolution of the highest level of decision-making authority, the 
City Council, and does not lapse at year-end.  The City has committed resources for various projects and purposes. 
 

 Assigned: This classification includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes 
that are neither restricted nor committed. This intent can be expressed by the City Council or through delegating 
this responsibility to selected staff members or through the budgetary process. This classification also includes 
the remaining positive fund balance for all governmental funds except for the General Fund.  
 

 Unassigned: This classification includes positive fund balance within the General Fund which has not been 
classified within the above-mentioned categories, and negative fund balances of other governmental funds. 
 

The City’s policy is to use restricted fund balances first, followed by committed resources, and then assigned resources, 
as appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned resources first to defer the use of 
the constrained fund balances. 
 
Property Taxes 
 
The assessment date for the tax year is July 1.  Personal and real property taxes are a lien on July 1. Total personal property 
tax becomes due and is delinquent when any installment is not paid by its due date. Real property tax is due and payable 
on November 15.  However, a taxpayer may pay real property taxes in three equal installments, due the 15th day of 
November, February and May.  Real property taxes become delinquent if not paid by May 15.  
 
Inter-Fund Transactions 
 
Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues or expenditures.  Transactions that constitute reimbursements 
to a fund for expenditures initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures 
in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed.  All other inter-fund transactions, 
except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers in the fund financial statements. Nonre-
curring or non-routine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers.  All other inter-fund transfers 
are reported as operating transfers.  For the purposes of the Statement of Activities, all interfund transfers between indi-
vidual governmental funds have been eliminated. 



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 31 - 

 
CASH AND INVESTMENTS: 
 
For a discussion of deposit and investment policies and other related information, see Cash and Investments note under 
the Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. 
 
The City follows the practice of aggregating the cash assets of various funds to maximize cash management efficiency 
and returns. Various restrictions on deposits and investments are imposed by state statutes.  These restrictions are summa-
rized in Cash and Investments note under the Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. 
 
Deposits - All cash is deposited in compliance with Oregon statutes. The insurance and collateral requirements for deposits 
are established by banking regulations and Oregon law. FDIC insurance of $250,000 applies to the deposits in each de-
pository. ORS 295 governs the collateralization of Oregon public funds and provides the statutory requirements for the 
Oregon Public Funds Collateralization Program (PFCP).  Where balances continually exceed $250,000, ORS 295 requires 
the depositor to verify that deposit accounts are only maintained at financial institutions on the list of qualified depositories 
found on the state treasurer’s website.  

 
Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits - Custodial credit risk for deposits exists when, in the event of a depository failure, 
the City's deposits may not be returned to it.  The City does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. 
As of June 30, 2021, the reported amount of the City’s deposits was $14,959,751 and the bank balance was 
$14,989,650.  The City also held $535 in petty cash. Of the bank balance, the entire amount was insured by the FDIC 
or covered by the collateral held in a multiple financial institutions collateral pool administered by the Oregon State 
Treasurer.  

 
Investments - Oregon statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, banker’s 
acceptances, repurchase agreements, commercial paper rated A-1 by Standard & Poor’s Corporation or P-1 by Moody’s 
Commercial Paper Record, and the Local Governmental Investment Pool. The City has no credit risk policy or investment 
policy that would further limit its investment choices. 
 

Credit Risk - Credit risk exists when there is a possibility the issuer or other counterparty to an investment may be 
unable to fulfill its obligations.  As of June 30, 2021, the City had no investments.  

 
Concentration of Credit Risk - An increased risk of loss occurs as more investments are acquired from one issuer. 
This results in a concentration of credit risk.  The City places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any one 
issuer. There were no investments as of June 30, 2021. 

 

 

 
  



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 32 - 

 
CAPITAL ASSETS: 
 
 
The following is a summary of capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022: 
 
 

 

Governmental Activities
Beginning 
Balances Additions Deletions

Ending 
Balances

Assets not being depreciated:
Land 321,528$    -$             -$           321,528$    
Construction in Progress 13,058       451,767    -             464,825      

Total 334,586      451,767    -             786,353      

Assets being depreciated:
Building and Building Improvement 588,673      -               -             588,673      
Machinery and Equipment 109,240      -               -             109,240      
Infrastructure 6,759,500   -               -             6,759,500   

Total Depreciable Assets 7,457,413   -           -             7,457,413   

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Building and Building Improvement 114,156      15,878      -             130,034      
Machinery and Equipment 54,557       10,831      -             65,388        
Infrastructure 5,121,262   166,906    -             5,288,168   

Total Accumulated Depreciation 5,289,975   193,616    -             5,483,590   

Net Value of Capital Assets Being Depreciated 2,167,438   (193,616)   -             1,973,823   

Total Governmental Activities -- Net Value of 
Capital Assets 2,502,024$ 258,151$   -$           2,760,176$  

Depreciation expense was charged to the functions of governmental activities as follows: 
General Government 17,902$    
Public Works 173,613    
Tourism 2,101        

Total Depreciation Expense 193,616$   



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 33 - 

 
CAPITAL ASSETS (Cont.): 
 
 

 

Business-Type Activities
Beginning 
Balances Additions Deletions

Ending 
Balances

Assets not being depreciated:
Land 879,252$    -$             -$           879,252$    
Construction in Progress 2,134,817   91,891      -             2,226,708   
Intangible Assets 24,514       -               -             24,514        

Total 3,038,583   91,891      -             3,130,474   

Assets being depreciated:
Utility Systems 10,566,726 -               -             10,566,726  
Building and Building Improvement 376,265      -               -             376,265      
Machinery and Equipment 455,485      112,410    -             567,895      
Master Plan 43,000       -               -             43,000        

Total Depreciable Assets 11,441,476 112,410    -             11,553,886  

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Utility Systems 8,940,095   414,066    -             9,354,162   
Building and Building Improvement 245,786      15,147      -             260,933      
Machinery and Equipment 394,437      25,063      -             419,501      
Master Plan 23,292       4,300        -             27,592        

Total Accumulated Depreciation 9,603,610   458,577    -             10,062,188  

Net Value of Capital Assets Being Depreciated 1,837,865   (346,167)   -             1,491,698   

Total Business-Type Activities -- Net Value of 
Capital Assets 4,876,448$ (254,276)$ -$           4,622,172$  

Total Net Value of Captial Assets of Primary 
Government 7,378,473$ 3,875$      -$           7,382,348$  

Depreciation expense was charged to the functions of business-type activities as follows: 

Water 297,987$   
Sewer 160,590    

Total Depreciation Expense 458,577$   



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 34 - 

 

LONG-TERM DEBT:  
 

A summary of debt transactions for the year ended June 30, 2022 is as follows: 
 
Bank of New York Mellon Certificate of Participation Series 2011A, dated 2011, for the amount of $520,000 for the 
purchase and improvements to a building for use as a new City Hall. Fixed interest rates vary on outstanding bonds from 
3.0% to 5.7%. 
 
Sewer System Expansion Loan, dated June 28, 2004 from Deschutes County. Principal reductions are credited base on 
SDC payments received at the County for Crescent Creek Division. Interest is capitalized at 2.86% annually. No repay-
ments are required to be paid directly by the City of La Pine. The loan terminates in fifty years, even if the loan is not paid 
in full at that time. 
 
Refinance of USDA Revenue Bonds with Washington Federal Bank in the amount of $2,420,000, dated June 2, 2016. The 
bond is payable in annual installments of $96,533.88, including interest at 2.40% per annum. The bond matures June 2, 
2031.  The bond requires the city to place $193,068 in a reserve account. 
 
On March 2, 2020, the City entered into a loan agreement with Oregon Department of Environmental Quality for 
wastewater improvements. The contract of the loan is for $1,000,000 and carries an interest rate of 1.10% with a .5% 
service fee. As of the June 30, 2022 the City has taken no disbursements.     
  
On March 2, 2020, the City entered into an interim loan agreement with Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
for wastewater system improvements. The contract of the loan is for $7,832,500 and carries an interest rate of .69%. After 
the fiscal year end, in October 2022, the amount available for borrowing was increased to a total of $13,000,000. As of 
the June 30, 2022 the City has taken no disbursements.      
          
The tables below present current year changes in long term obligations and the current portions due for each issue. Gov-
ernmental and business-type activities are shown separately: 
 

 
 
 

Outstanding Outstanding Due
Balance Principal Interest Balance Within

Governmental Long-Term Debt July 1, 2021 New Issues Paid Paid June 30, 2022 One Year

Bonds Payable:

Bank of New York Mellon Certificate of 
Participation, Series 2011 A 325,000$       -$               25,000$    17,000$    300,000$       25,000$         

Total Bonds Payable 325,000         -                 25,000      17,000      300,000         25,000           

Notes from Direct Borrowings:

Total Notes from Direct Borrowings -                   -                 -              -              -                   -                    

Total Governmental Long-Term Debt 325,000$       -$               25,000$    17,000$    300,000$       25,000$         

Business-Type Long-Term Debt

Bonds Payable:

City of La Pine Water Revenue 
Refunding Bond, Series 2016 1,707,424$    -$               153,002$  40,066$    1,554,422$    156,696$       

Total Bonds Payable 1,707,424      -                 153,002    40,066      1,554,422      156,696         

Notes from Direct Borrowings:

Sewer System Expansion Loan 268,793         -                 268,793    -              -                   -                    

Total Notes from Direct Borrowings 268,793         -                 268,793    -              -                   -                    

Total Business-Type Long-Term Debt 1,976,217$    -$               421,795$  40,066$    1,554,422$    156,696$       



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 35 - 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Cont.): 
 

 
The Note from Direct Borrowing with Deschutes County is paid with SDC payments received and therefore is not in-
cluded in the future debt requirements below. 
 
The Sewer Expansion note from direct borrowing described above has no defined payment schedule. Accordingly, no 
repayment schedule is reported here. 
 

The debt service requirements on the above debt are as follows: 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

Governmental Activities

Due Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2023 25,000$       15,926$      40,926$       
2024 30,000         14,483        44,483         
2025 30,000         12,908        42,908         
2026 30,000         11,333        41,333         
2027 35,000         9,548          44,548         

2028 - 2032 150,000       17,671        167,671       
Total 300,000$     81,869$      381,869$     

Bonds Payable

Business-Type Activities

Due Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2023 156,696$     36,372$      193,068$     
2024 160,479       32,588        193,068       
2025 164,354       28,714        193,068       
2026 168,322       24,745        193,068       
2027 172,386       20,682        193,068       

2028 - 2032 732,183       40,088        772,271       
Total 1,554,421$  183,189$    1,737,610$  

Bonds Payable



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 36 - 

 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Cont.): 

The City has no unused lines of credit. 
 

The City has no assets that are specifically pledged as collateral for any of the debt. 
 
For further detail on debt service, see the ‘Schedule of Long-Term Debt Transactions’ in the Other Supplementary Data 
section of this report. 

 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION AND DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN: 

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 
457. The Plan, available to all City employees with at least three months of continuous employment, permits them to defer 
a portion of their salary until future years. 
 
The City also offers its employees retirement benefits under Internal Revenue Code Section 401 (a).  The Plan, available 
to all City employees with at least three months of continuous employment, provides for employer contributions up to 6% 
of employee wages.  The employer’s share of contributions paid for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $25,362. 
 
The assets for both of these plans are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the Plan participants and their beneficiaries.  
The plans are administered by AIG.  The assets cannot be diverted for any other purpose.  The City has little administrative 
involvement and does not perform the investing functions for these plans. 

 
 

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB): 
 
Plan Description 

The City is required by Oregon Revised Statutes 243.303 to provide retirees with group health insurance form the date of 
retirement to age 65 at the same rate provided to current employees.  Although the City does not pay any portion of the 
retiree’s healthcare insurance, a retired employee receives the implicit benefit of a lower healthcare premium which is 
subsidized amount the premium cost of coverage for active employee.  The City’s group plan is rated based on its own 
group experience. Currently, no retirees are participating in the plan. Management has determined there is no implicit rate 
subsidy related to their health insurance. 
 
 
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: 
 
Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to review and adjustment by grantor agencies, princi-
pally the federal government.  Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of 
the applicable funds.  The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined 
at this time although the City expects such amount, if any, to be immaterial.   
 
RISK MANAGEMENT: 
 
There is exposure to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets, errors and omis-
sions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters.   
 

In 1981 the League of Oregon Cities joined together with the Association of Oregon Counties to form City County Insur-
ance Services (CCIS), a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program 
for approximately 265 municipal corporations and associated entities in the State of Oregon.  An annual premium is paid  
 



CITY OF LA PINE 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2022 

- 37 - 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont.): 
 
to CCIS for general insurance coverage and to SAIF for workers compensation insurance coverage.  CCIS and SAIF are 
self-sustaining through member premiums. 
 

The City has obtained commercial insurance for risks of loss, including employee health and accident insurance and for 
errors and omissions insurance.  Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded insurance coverage in any of 
the past three fiscal years. 

 
INTERFUND TRANSFERS: 
 
Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2022 were as follows:  

 

 
 

 

The City makes interfund transfers to move resources between funds to provide resources for specific expenditures that 
are not supported by other revenues.  The transfers are part of the City’s budget preparation and adoption. 
 
COMMITMENTS: 
 
During the 2016-17 fiscal year, the City began preliminary efforts for grant and debt funding for wastewater collection 
system and treatment facility improvements. The City received a letter dated September 8, 2017 from United States De-
partment of Agriculture (USDA) in which conditions were established for a $5,000,000 loan and $3,699,500 in grant 
funding from USDA.  The total project cost is $14,028,000.  The $5,328,500 remainder is expected to be funded with 
proceeds from additional grants and $1,633,000 from the City.  The City agreed to the conditions of the September 8 letter.  
The letter does not constitute loan or grant approval. Nor does it ensure that funds will be available for the planned project. 
 
 

Transfers Transfers
Out In

General Fund 312,500$       -$               
Cemetery Fund -                    7,500          
Streets Fund -                    200,000      
Community Development Fund -                    60,000        
Industrial/Economic Development Fund -                    45,000        
SDC Fund #41 268,793         -                 
Sewer Fund -                    268,793      

Total 581,293$       581,293$    



 

- 38 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED 

SUPPLEMENTARY 

INFORMATION 

 
 



 

- 39 - 

 

Variance
Actual with

Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over

Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:
Property Taxes and Assessments 360,775$     360,775$        384,028$          23,253$      

Marijuana Tax -                 -                    -                      -                 

Motel Tax 36,404         36,404            54,923              18,519        

State Revenue Sharing 159,895       159,895          138,140            (21,755)       

Franchise Taxes 262,353       262,353          272,033            9,680          

Licenses, Permits and Fees 10,990         10,990            13,571              2,581          

Investment Revenue 8,000          8,000             15,896              7,896          

Grants 864,000       864,000          214,230            (649,770)     

Rents 33,516         33,516            32,073              (1,443)        

Miscellaneous Revenue 2,500          2,500             4,081               1,581          

Total Revenues 1,738,433    1,738,433       1,128,975         (609,458)     

EXPENDITURES:
General/Administration Program 1,787,782    1,787,782       722,339            (1,065,443)  

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

Debt Service 42,239         42,239            42,239              -                 

Contingency 250,000       250,000          -                      (250,000)     

Total Expenditures 2,080,021    2,080,021       764,578            (1,315,443)  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures (341,588)      (341,588)         364,397            705,985      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfer (Out) (312,500)      (312,500)         (312,500)           -                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (312,500)      (312,500)         (312,500)           -                 

Net Change in Fund Balance (654,088)      (654,088)         51,897              705,985      

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 2,507,919    2,507,919       1,667,868         (840,051)     

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 1,853,831$  1,853,831$     1,719,765$       (134,066)$   

Reconciliation to Governmental Fund Balance as required by GASB #54:

Cemetery Fund Balance 42,356              

Total General Fund Balance reported on Balance Sheet 1,762,121$       

CITY OF LA PINE

GENERAL FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual



 

- 40 - 

 

Variance
Actual with

Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over

Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:

State Gas Funds 100,000$      100,000$      173,178$     73,178$       

Grants and Contributions 270,000        270,000        91,001        (178,999)     

Investment Revenue 9,500            9,500           -                 (9,500)         

Total Revenues 379,500        379,500        264,179       (115,321)     

EXPENDITURES:

Streets Program 773,120        773,120        209,215       (563,905)     

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

Contingency 150,000        150,000        -                 (150,000)     

Total Expenditures 923,120        923,120        209,215       (713,905)     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures (543,620)       (543,620)       54,964        598,584       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating Transfer In 200,000        200,000        200,000       -                 

Operating Transfer (Out) -                   -                  -                 -                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses): 200,000        200,000        200,000       -                 

Net Change In Fund Balance (343,620)       (343,620)       254,964       598,584       

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 883,370        883,370        1,087,894    204,524       

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 539,750$      539,750$      1,342,858$  803,108$     

CITY OF LA PINE

STREETS FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 41 - 

 

Variance

Actual with

Amounts Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over

Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:

Planning Fees 94,460$    94,460$    173,112$     78,652$       

Investment Revenue -               -               -                 -                 

Grants -               -               -                 -                 

Total Revenues 94,460      94,460      173,112       78,652        

EXPENDITURES:

Community Development Program 329,318    329,318    108,831       (220,487)     

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

Contingency 58,000      58,000      -                 (58,000)       

Total Expenditures 387,318    387,318    108,831       (278,487)     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures (292,858)   (292,858)   64,281        357,139       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating Transfer In 60,000      60,000      60,000        -                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 60,000      60,000      60,000        -                 

Net Change In Fund Balance (232,858)   (232,858)   124,281       357,139       

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 435,531    435,531    601,549       166,018       

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 202,673$   202,673$   725,830$     523,157$     

CITY OF LA PINE

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 42 - 

 
 

Variance
Actual with

Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over

Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:

Property Taxes - Current 131,932$    131,932$   149,332$   17,400$     

Property Taxes - Prior -                -                575            575            

Investment Revenue 75              75             1               (74)            

Miscellaneous Income -                -                -                -                

Total Revenues 132,007      132,007     149,908     17,901       

EXPENDITURES:

Materials and Services 127,700      127,700     7,309         (120,391)    

Capital Outlay 60,000       60,000       -                (60,000)      

Contingency 125,000      125,000     -                (125,000)    

Total Expenditures 312,700      312,700     7,309         (305,391)    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures (180,693)    (180,693)    142,599     323,292     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating Transfer In -                -                -                -                

Operating Transfer (Out) -                -                -                -                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses): -                -                -                -                

Net Change In Fund Balance (180,693)    (180,693)    142,599     323,292     

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 430,144      430,144     434,266     4,122         

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 249,451$    249,451$   576,865$   327,414$   

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

CITY OF LA PINE

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY



 

- 43 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY 

INFORMATION 

 

Combining Schedules 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

- 44 - 

 

General Cemetery
Fund Fund Totals

ASSETS:
Cash and Investments 1,874,849$   46,956$      1,921,805$   
Receivables:

Business License 8,118           -                 8,118           
Property Tax 4,741           -                 4,741           

Total Assets 1,887,708     46,956        1,934,664     

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 148,139        100            148,239        
Payroll Payable 3,306           -                 3,306           
Deposits Payable -                  4,500          4,500           
Unearned Revenue 7,215           -                 7,215           

Total Liabilities 158,660        4,600          163,260        

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deliquent Property Tax Revenue Not Available 3,848           -                 3,848           
Other Revenues Not Available 5,435           -                 5,435           

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 9,283           -                 9,283           

Fund Balances:
Committed for:

Cemetery Maintenance -                  42,356        42,356          
Appropriated Ending Fund Balance 250,000        -                 250,000        

Unassigned 1,469,765     -                 1,469,765     

Total Fund Balances 1,719,765     42,356        1,762,121     

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows 
 of Resources & Fund Balances 1,887,708$   46,956$      1,934,664$   

CITY OF LA PINE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

GENERAL AND CEMETERY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 45 - 

General Cemetery
Fund Fund Totals

REVENUES:
Property Taxes and Assessments 384,028$     -$               384,028$     

Motel Tax 54,923        -                 54,923        

State Revenue Sharing 138,140       -                 138,140       

Franchise Taxes 272,033       -                 272,033       

Licenses, Permits and Fees 13,571        -                 13,571        

Charges for Service -                 5,430          5,430          

Investment Revenue 15,896        -                 15,896        

Grants 214,230       -                 214,230       

Rents 32,073        -                 32,073        

Miscellaneous Revenue 4,081          456             4,537          

Total Revenues 1,128,975    5,886          1,134,861    

EXPENDITURES:
Current Operating:

General Government 270,572       1,775          272,347       

Debt Service 42,239        -                 42,239        

Capital Outlay 451,767       2,000          453,767       

Total Expenditures 764,578       3,775          768,353       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures 364,397       2,111          366,508       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfer In -                 7,500          7,500          

Operating Transfer (Out) (312,500)     -                 (312,500)     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (312,500)     7,500          (305,000)     

Net Change in Fund Balance 51,897        9,611          61,508        

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 1,667,868    32,745        1,700,613    

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 1,719,765$  42,356$       1,762,121$  

CITY OF LA PINE

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance

GENERAL AND CEMETERY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 46 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY 

INFORMATION 

 

Non-Major Special 

Revenue Funds 

 



 

- 47 - 

 

CITY OF LA PINE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Industrial/ 
Economic 

Development 
Fund

Tourism 
Fund Total

ASSETS:
Cash & Investments 431,796$      324,596$    756,392$                     

Total Assets 431,796       324,596      756,392    
-                  

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable 1,000           22,533        23,533      

Total Liabilities 1,000           22,533        23,533      

FUND BALANCES:
Restricted for:

Tourism -                  302,063      302,063    
Committed for:

Community Development 430,796       -                 430,796    

Total Fund Balances 430,796       302,063      732,859    

431,796$      324,596$    756,392$   

Total Liabilities and
 Fund Balances

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 48 - 

 

CITY OF LA PINE

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund  Balances

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Industrial/ 
Economic 

Development 
Fund

Tourism 
Fund Total

REVENUES:
Transient Room Tax -$                 127,739$    127,739$   
Charges for Services 304,614        -                 304,614    
Grants 16,605          -                 16,605      

Other Revenue 27,700          -                 27,700      

Total Revenues 348,919        127,739      476,658    

EXPENDITURES:
Tourism -                   89,517        89,517      
Community Development 70,869 70,869                         
Total Expenditures 70,869          89,517        160,386    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 278,050        38,222        316,272    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers In 45,000          -                 45,000      

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 45,000          -                 45,000      

Net Change In Fund Balances 323,050        38,222        361,272    

Fund Balances - July 1, 2021 107,746        263,841      371,587    

Fund Balances - June 30, 2022 430,796$      302,063$    732,859$   



 

- 49 - 

 

Variance
Actual with

Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over

Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:

Taxes and Assessments 76,000$      76,000$      127,739$    51,739$      

Grants 250             250             -                (250)           

Total Revenues 76,250        76,250        127,739      51,489        

EXPENDITURES:

Tourism Program 165,500      165,500      89,517       (75,983)      

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

Contingency 30,508        30,508        -                (30,508)      

Total Expenditures 196,008      196,008      89,517       (106,491)     

Net Change In Fund Balance (119,758)     (119,758)     38,222       157,980      

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 228,289      228,289      263,841      35,552        

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 108,531$    108,531$    302,063$    193,532$    

CITY OF LA PINE

TOURISM FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 50 - 

 

Variance

Actual with

Amounts Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over

Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:

Industrial Site Leases 14,705$  14,705$  261,037$     246,332$     

Industrial Site Sales & Options 20,520    20,520    43,577        23,057        

Business Sponsorship 6,000      6,000      16,605        10,605        

Miscellaneous 35,000    35,000    27,700        (7,300)         

Total Revenues 76,225    76,225    348,919       272,694       

EXPENDITURES:

Industrial/Economic Development Program 138,500  138,500  70,869        (67,631)       

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

Contingency 25,000    25,000    -                 (25,000)       

Total Expenditures 163,500  163,500  70,869        (92,631)       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures (87,275)   (87,275)   278,050       365,325       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating Transfer In 45,000    45,000    45,000        -                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 45,000    45,000    45,000        -                 

Net Change In Fund Balance (42,275)   (42,275)   323,050       365,325       

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 98,016    98,016    107,746       9,730          

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 55,741$  55,741$  430,796$     375,055$     

CITY OF LA PINE

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

INDUSTRIAL / ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 51 - 

Variance
Actual with

Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over

Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:

Plot Sales 3,775$     3,775$     5,430$           1,655$        

Miscellaneous Revenue -              -              456               456             

Total Revenues 3,775       3,775       5,886            2,111          

EXPENDITURES:

Cemetery Program 23,868     23,868     3,775            (20,093)       

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

Contingency 7,300       7,300       -                   (7,300)         

Total Expenditures 31,168     31,168     3,775            (27,393)       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures (27,393)    (27,393)    2,111            29,504        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating Transfer In 7,500       7,500       7,500            -                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 7,500       7,500       7,500            -                 

Net Change in Fund Balance (19,893)    (19,893)    9,611            29,504        

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 28,330     28,330     32,745           4,415          

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 8,437$     8,437$     42,356$         33,919$      

CITY OF LA PINE

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

CEMETERY FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 52 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY 

INFORMATION 

 

Proprietary Funds 

 



 

- 53 - 
 

Debt Total

Water Reserve Water

Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS:

Current Assets:

Cash and Investments 1,027,070$     -$                  1,027,070$   

Restricted Cash -                    193,503         193,503        

Accounts Receivable - Net 65,022           -                   65,022          

Inventory 20,019           -                   20,019          

Total Current Assets 1,112,111       193,503         1,305,614     

Capital Assets:
Land 33,500           -                   33,500          
Intangible Assets 24,514           -                   24,514          
Construction in Progress 864,919          -                   864,919        
Infrastructure 5,651,572       -                   5,651,572     
Buildings & Improvements 219,953          -                   219,953        
Equipment & Vehicles 151,938          -                   151,938        
Other Capital Assets 22,500           -                   22,500          
Less:  Accumulated Depreciation (5,393,775)      -                   (5,393,775)    

Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 1,575,121       -                   1,575,121     

Total Assets 2,687,232       193,503         2,880,735     

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 18,050           -                   18,050          
Interest Payable 2,862             -                   2,862           
Customer Deposits 37,705           -                   37,705          
Payroll Liabllities 6,184             -                   6,184           
Retirement Benefits Payable 97                  -                   97                
Current Portion of Long-Term Obligations 156,696          -                   156,696        

    Total Current Liabilities 221,594          -                   221,594        

Long-Term Obligations 1,397,725       -                   1,397,725     

    Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,397,725       -                   1,397,725     

Total Liabilities 1,619,319       -                   1,619,319     

NET POSITION:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 20,700           -                   20,700          
Restricted for:

Debt Service -                    193,503         193,503        
Unrestricted 1,047,213       -                   1,047,213     

Total Net Position 1,067,913$     193,503$       1,261,416$   

CITY OF LA PINE

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

WATER AND DEBT RESERVE FUNDS

June 30, 2022



 

- 54 - 

 

Debt Total
Water Reserve Water
Fund Fund Funds

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services & Fees 882,374$     -$                882,374$     
Micellaneous & Other Income 30,407         -                 30,407         

Total Revenues 912,781       -                 912,781       

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel Services 226,742       -                 226,742       
Materials and Supplies 150,434       -                 150,434       
Depreciation Expense 283,586       -                 283,586       

Total Operating Expenses 660,762       -                 660,762       

Income (Loss) from Operations 252,019       -                 252,019       

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest Expense (39,513)       -                 (39,513)       

Total Non-Operating Rev. (Exp.) (39,513)       -                 (39,513)       

Income before Transfers 212,506       -                 212,506       

TRANSFERS:

Changes in Net Position 212,506       -                 212,506       

Net Position, July 1, 2021 855,407       193,503       1,048,910    

Net Position, June 30, 2022 1,067,913$  193,503$     1,261,416$  

CITY OF LA PINE

Combining Statement of Revenues,  Expenses, 
and Changes in Net Position

WATER AND DEBT RESERVE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 55 - 
 

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over
Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:
Charges for Services 663,746$    663,746$    882,374$      218,628$       
Licenses, Permits and Fees 16,170        16,170        29,107          12,937           
Other Revenue 500            500            1,300            800               

Total Revenues 680,416      680,416      912,781        232,365         

EXPENDITURES:
Water Utility Services Program 2,221,169   2,221,169   431,839        (1,789,330)     

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:
Debt Service 193,069      193,069      193,068        (1)                  
Contingency 105,000      105,000      -                   (105,000)        

Total Expenditures 2,519,238   2,519,238   624,907        (1,894,331)     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures (1,838,822)  (1,838,822)  287,874        2,126,696      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfer In 374,000      374,000      -                   (374,000)        
Operating Transfer (Out) -                -                 -                   -                   
Special Payments -                -                 -                   -                   
Debt Proceeds 1,322,500   1,322,500   -                   (1,322,500)     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,696,500   1,696,500   -                   (1,696,500)     

Net Change In Fund Balance (142,322)     (142,322)     287,874        430,196         

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 796,493      796,493      762,202        (34,291)         

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 654,171$    654,171$    1,050,076$    395,905$       

Reconciliation to generally accepted accounting principles basis:
Net Change in Fund Balance 287,874        
Debt Repayment - Principal 153,002        
Expenditures that are capitalized 51,880          
Depreciation Expense (283,586)       
Proceeds from Debt -                   
Other Accrual Adjustments (9,367)           
Change in Interest Payable 553               
Loss on Disposal of Assets -                   

Change in Net Position as Reported in Proprietary Funds Statement
of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 200,356$      

CITY OF LA PINE

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

WATER FUND



 

- 56 - 

 

Variance
Actual with

Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over

Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:
Charges for Services 587,000$      587,000$      718,942$     131,942$     
Investment Revenue 10,000          10,000          -                 (10,000)       

Total Revenues 597,000        597,000        718,942       121,942       

EXPENDITURES:
Sewer Utility Services Program 9,759,621     9,759,621     567,636       (9,191,985)   

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:
Contingency 300,000        300,000        -                 (300,000)     

Total Expenditures 10,059,621   10,059,621   567,636       (9,491,985)   

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures (9,462,621)    (9,462,621)    151,306       9,613,927    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfer In -                   -                   268,793       268,793       
Special Payments (5,000)          (5,000)          (268,793)     (263,793)     
Debt Proceeds 9,100,000     9,100,000     -                 (9,100,000)   

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 9,095,000     9,095,000     -                 (9,095,000)   

Net Change In Fund Balance (367,621)       (367,621)       151,306       518,927       

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 1,073,016     1,073,016     686,596       (386,420)     

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 705,395$      705,395$      837,902$     132,507$     

Reconciliation to generally accepted accounting principles basis

Net Change in Fund Balance 151,306       
Debt Repayment - Principal 268,793       
Addition of Capital Assets 152,421       
Depreciation Expense (160,590)     

Change in Net Position as Reported in Proprietary Funds Statement
of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 411,930$     

CITY OF LA PINE

SEWER FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual



 

- 57 - 

 

Variance
Actual with

Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over

Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:

SDC Income - Water 396,000$     396,000$             507,230$         111,230$      

SDC Income - Transportation 350,000       350,000              -                      (350,000)      

SDC Income - Sewer 150,000       150,000              783,425           633,425       

SDC Income - Streets -                  -                         540,879           540,879       

Investment Revenue 18,500         18,500                -                      (18,500)        

Total Revenues 914,500       914,500              1,831,534        917,034       

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay 1,004,000    1,004,000            -                      (1,004,000)   

Total Expenditures 1,004,000    1,004,000            -                      (1,004,000)   

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures (89,500)        (89,500)               1,831,534        1,921,034     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating Transfer (Out) (374,000)      (374,000)             (268,793)          105,207       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses): (374,000)      (374,000)             (268,793)          105,207       

Net Change In Fund Balance (463,500)      (463,500)             1,562,741        2,026,241     

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 3,575,800    3,575,800            3,713,576        137,776       

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 3,112,300$   3,112,300$          5,276,317$       2,164,017$   

CITY OF LA PINE

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

SDC FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 58 - 

 

Variance
Actual with

Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over

Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Revenues -                 -                 -                 -                 

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay 934,000      934,000      -                 (934,000)     

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

Contingency -                 -                 -                 -                 

Total Expenditures 934,000      934,000      -                 (934,000)     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures (934,000)     (934,000)     -                 934,000       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Net Change In Fund Balance (934,000)     (934,000)     -                 934,000       

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 2,318,200   2,318,200   2,511,024    192,824       

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 1,384,200$  1,384,200$  2,511,024$  1,126,824$  

CITY OF LA PINE

WATER / SEWER RESERVE FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 59 - 

Variance
Actual with

Amounts Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Basis) Over
Original Final (See Note 1) (Under)

REVENUES:

Miscellaneous Revenue -$               -$                -$              -$              

Total Revenues -                 -                  -                -                

EXPENDITURES:

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

Debt Service -                 -                  -                -                

Total Expenditures -                 -                  -                -                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures -                 -                  -                -                

Fund Balance - July 1, 2021 193,503      193,503       193,503     -                

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 193,503$    193,503$     193,503$   -$              

CITY OF LA PINE

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

DEBT RESERVE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



 

- 60 - 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OTHER INFORMATION 

 

Additional Supporting 

Schedules 



 

- 61 - 

   

CITY OF LA PINE
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT TRANSACTIONS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVTIES

Bank of New York Mellon Certificate of Participation, Series 2011 A

Current Year Activity:

Outstanding New Issues Principal Outstanding Due

Balance and Interest and Interest Balance Within

July 1, 2021 Matured Retired June 30, 2022 One Year

Principal 325,000$     -$               25,000$       300,000$     25,000$     

Interest -                 17,000        17,000        -                 15,926       

Total 325,000$     17,000$       42,000$       300,000$     40,926$     

Future Requirements:
Fiscal Year 
Ended June 

30,  Principal  Interest  Total Interest Rate

2023 25,000$       15,926$       40,926$       4.38%

2024 30,000        14,483        44,483        4.38%

2025 30,000        12,908        42,908        5.25%

2026 30,000        11,333        41,333        5.25%

2027 35,000        9,548          44,548        5.25%

2028 35,000        7,553          42,553        5.25%

2029 35,000        5,558          40,558        5.25%

2030 40,000        3,420          43,420        5.70%

2031 40,000        1,140          41,140        5.70%

Total 300,000$     81,869$       381,869$     

Bank of New York Mellon Certificate of Participation Series 2011A, dated 2011, in the amount of $520,000 for the purchase and 
improvements to a building for use as a new City Hall. Fixed interest rates vary on outstanding bonds from 3.0% to 5.7%. 



 

- 62 - 

 

CITY OF LA PINE
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT TRANSACTIONS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Sewer System Expansion Loan

Current Year Activity:

Outstanding New Issues Principal Outstanding Due

Balance and Interest and Interest Balance Within

July 1, 2021 Matured Retired June 30, 2022 One Year

Principal 268,793$     -$               268,793$     -$               -$              

Interest -                 -                 -                 -                 -                

Total 268,793$     -$               268,793$     -$               -$              

Sewer System Expansion Loan, dated June 28, 2004 from Deschutes County. Principal reductions are credited base on SDC 
payments received at the County for Crescent Creek Division. Interest is capitalized at 2.86% annually. No repayments are 
required to be paid directly by the City of La Pine. The loan terminates in fifty years, even if the loan is not paid in full at that 
time. 



 

- 63 - 

  
 

CITY OF LA PINE
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT TRANSACTIONS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

City of La Pine Water Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2016

Current Year Activity:

Outstanding New Issues Principal Outstanding Due

Balance and Interest and Interest Balance Within

July 1, 2021 Matured Retired June 30, 2022 One Year

Principal 1,707,424$  -$               153,002$     1,554,422$  156,696$   

Interest -                 40,066        40,066        -                 36,372       

Total 1,707,424$  40,066$       193,068$     1,554,422$  193,068$   

Future Requirements:
Fiscal Year 
Ended June 

30,  Principal  Interest  Total Interest Rate

2023 156,696$     36,372$       193,068$     2.40%

2024 160,479       32,588        193,068       2.40%

2025 164,354       28,714        193,068       2.40%

2026 168,322       24,745        193,068       2.40%

2027 172,386       20,682        193,068       2.40%

2028 176,548       16,519        193,068       2.40%

2029 180,811       12,257        193,068       2.40%

2030 185,176       7,891          193,068       2.40%

2031 189,647       3,421          193,068       2.40%

Total 1,554,421$  183,189$     1,737,610$  

Refinance of USDA Revenue Bonds with Washington Federal Bank in the amount of $2,420,000, dated June 2, 2016. The bond is 
payable in annual installments of $96,533.88, including interest at 2.40% per annum. The bond matures June 2, 2031.  The bond 
requires the city to place $193,068 in a reserve account.



 

- 64 - 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

REPORTS ON LEGAL 
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

 
 



CITY OF LA PINE 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

REQUIRED BY OREGON STATE REGULATIONS 
As of June 30, 2022 

- 65 - 
 

 
To the Governing Body of the City of La Pine 
La Pine, Oregon 
 
We have audited the basic financial statements of the City of La Pine as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022 and have 
issued my report thereon dated February 5, 2023. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Compliance 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of La Pine’s financial statements are free of material mis-
statement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, including 
the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules 162-10-000 through 162-10-320 of the 
Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statements amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provi-
sions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  
 

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessary to address the required comments and disclosures which 
included, but were not limited to the following:  
 

 Deposit of public funds with financial institutions (ORS Chapter 295). 
 Indebtedness limitations, restrictions and repayment. 
 Budgets legally required (ORS Chapter 294). 
 Insurance and fidelity bonds in force or required by law. 
 Programs funded from outside sources. 
 Highway revenues used for public highways and roads. 
 Authorized investment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294). 
 Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 279A, 279B, 279C). 

 
In connection with our testing nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe the City was not in substantial compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as 
specified in Oregon Administrative Rules 162-10-000 through 162-10-320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon 
Municipal Corporations. 
 
OAR 162-10-0230 Internal Control 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City‘s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing 
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of ex-
pressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the City internal control over financial reporting.  
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council and management of City of La Pine and the 
Oregon Secretary of State and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these parties. 

 
Steve Tuchscherer, CPA 
Umpqua Valley Financial        
Roseburg, Oregon 
February 5, 2023 



 

 

 

CITY OF LA PINE 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

Meeting Date: April 12, 2023 
 

TO: City Council 
 

FROM: Ashley Ivans, Finance Director  
 

SUBJECT: Funding Request – Neighbor Impact Funding request 

[ ] Resolution [ ] Ordinance 

[ ] No Action – Report Only [ ] Public Hearing 

[ ] Formal Motion  [X] Other/Direction: Please see below 

  

 
Councilmembers: 
 
Attached to this memorandum is a funding request from Neighbor Impact for $5,000. The funding is requested to 
support a local food recovery program. Carly Auten is the representative from the event and will be present at the 
meeting to answer your questions. I have found that their budget document and narrative are both very 
comprehensive. I do not have any additional questions for the applicant. However, I’d like to note that the Council 
is not obligated to provide a funding request in full, Council could approve the request partially based on the budget.  
Some considerations would be:  
 
- The City is 75% through the Fiscal Year 
- Most events in the City happen between May and November, events requesting funds during May and June will 

need to be funded in the current fiscal year.  
 
The City has the funding available from the General Fund to complete this request, please see below: 
 
Account 10-520-2220 (Community Fund Unrestricted) Budget:  $15,000 
Account 10-520-2220 (Community Fund Unrestricted) Expended: $  6,000 

- KNCP (Booster Club) $500 
- La Pine Senior Center $3,000 
- La Pine Frontier Days $500 
- Challenge Day $2,000       

Account 10-520-2220 (Community Fund Unrestricted) Remaining: $  9,000 
 

If the Council chooses to approve the funding request, I recommend the following motion, followed by a roll call vote 
since this is a financial matter:  

 
“I move that we approve a funding request for Neighbor Impact in the amount of $[amount decided by council], the 
funds should come from the General Fund.   



 
Community / Tourism Grant Application 
16345 Sixth St. | PO Box 2460 - La Pine, Or 97739 | ph. (541) 536-1432 | www.lapineoregon.gov

The City of La Pine may provide community assistance grants to non-profits entities and organizations 
that serve the La Pine community. Community entities and organizations that serve the La Pine 
community will need to meet at least one of the following criteria to be eligible for a grant and 
provide the necessary documentation:

• Provides assistance for essential utilities, food, medical needs, clothing or shelter.
• Provides educational or recreational opportunities for children or seniors.
• Generates/supports economic activity in La Pine.

In evaluating requests, the City will consider the following criteria:

• The requesting organization's history of success.
• The organizational and financial stability of the requesting organization.
• The number and types of community members served by the request.
• The ability to measure and track the effectiveness of the project or service.
• Grant funds will not be used for travel, budget deficits or for routine operating expenses.

1. Organization: ______________________________________________________________________

2. Non-Profit ID #: ____________________________________________________________________

3. Mailing Address: ___________________________________________________________________

4. Telephone No.: _____________________________________________________________________

5. Email: ____________________________________________________________________________

6. Contact Person: ____________________________________________________________________

7. Requested Amount: _________________________________________________________________

8.

9.

Date Received:_________________________

Return completed applications and letters to: 

City of La Pine   
Attn: City Manager
16345 Sixth Street 
P. O. Box 2460 
La Pine, OR 97739  

Project/Use for Funds: _______________________________________________________________

Attach a letter explaining how the funds will be used, how the criteria will be met, and any 

other information relevant to the request. 

First, please designate whether this grant will be used to generate or support Tourism. If yes, see pg. 3 for 
additional steps/information required. We also require a budget sheet for either type of grant submission, see pg. 2.

  Please type or print clearly: 

Standard Community Grant SubmissionTourism Grant TRT Fund

Approved____ Denied____ Date__________

Amount____________



Budget Spreadsheet

Name of Event: Not 
an event. 
Community Grant 
request for  Food 
Program - see 
attached budget.

Income Estimated Actual Expenses Estimated Actual 

TOTALS TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

Estimated Actual

Income

Expenses

Net Profit (Loss)

TOTALS

Event Proceeds (entry fees, ticket sales, etc.)

Extra Sales (auction, raffle, misc. sales)

Sponsorships

Donations

Site/Decorations (equipment, balloons, food, etc.)

Other Expenses

Overall Budget

 Individuals $61,833
Jefferson Cty. Health Dep. $7,500
TEFAP (State funds) $10,058
Local businesses $10,000
Foundations $75,000

Food truck drivers' phones $1,300
Food trucks - insurance $5,688
Licenses & permits $500
Food trucks - fuel & maint. $28,000
Drivers' wages & benefits $107,045
Administrative costs $11,800

$164,391$164,391

$164,391
$164,391
$0

Food Bank Coordinator $10,058

judy.starr
Highlight



CITY OF LA PINE TOURISM GRANT FUNDING CRITERIA 

1. Demonstrate how the proposed tourism-related project, event or activity will be focused on 
tourists (as defined under ORS 320.300(10)). 

2. Demonstrate how the organization will use TRT funds for one or more of the following 
purposes: (i) advertising, publicizing or distributing information for the purpose of attracting and 
welcoming tourists; (ii) conducting strategic planning and research necessary to stimulate future tourism 
development; (iii) marketing special events and festivals designed to attract tourists; (iv) operating a 
tourism promotion agency (as defined under ORS 320.300(8)); and/or (v) developing, constructing or 
operating a tourism-related facility (as defined under ORS 320.300(9)). 

3. Demonstrate how the proposed tourism-related project, event or activity will promote local 
tourism and describe the beneficial results for the City of La Pine, including, but not limited to, any or all of 
the elements: (i) increase in tourist dollars spent in the City of La Pine; (ii) increase in overnight stays in 
hotels, motels, RV parks, inns, Bed and Breakfast establishments and other accommodations subject to the 
transient room tax and located within the City of La Pine; (iii) increase in tourist visits to business 
establishments within the City of La Pine; (iv) increase in publicity about the City of La Pine as a tourist 
destination; and (v) other primary or secondary benefits of increased tourism in the City of La Pine or the 
surrounding local area. 

4. Demonstrate how the applicant organization does or plans to comply with all applicable 
local, state and federal laws, ordinances and regulations relating to the organization and their proposed 
project, event, or tourism activities. 

CITY OF LA PINE TOURISM / COMMUNITY GRANT APPLICATION INFORMATION 

Tourism / Community Grant Applications may be submitted to the City of La Pine by any non-profit 
organization.

Applications may be mailed or delivered to La Pine City Hall and must be received by the City no 
later than June 30th, of each year.  Postmarks will be accepted. 

The City of La Pine City Council will review all applications, schedule proposal presentations, and conduct 
site visits, as appropriate.  The City Council will then discuss the various proposals and based on budgetary 
restrictions fund the projects it deems most advantageous to the city as a whole. The City of La Pine adopts 
it's new budget in June of each year and can only award as much as budgeted, which can vary, from year to 
year. 



 
        

            
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
2303 SW First Street Redmond, OR 97756 • tel 541.548.2380 • fax 541.548.6013 • www.neighborimpact.org. 

 

                                     
 
 
If you require accommodation for impairment, disability, language barrier, etc., please contact NeighborImpact at 541-548-2380 or email: reception@neighborimpact.org 

 

March 20, 2023 

 

Dear La Pine City Council Members,  

With this letter and application, NeighborImpact requests $5,000 for our Food Recovery Program, which makes 
more food available to the emergency food system and those who rely on it. This program collects fresh produce, 
dairy products, grains, and meat from 19 Deschutes County grocery stores and produce from 30 farmers. We 
transport that food in refrigerated trucks to our warehouse for distribution to 57 providers (“Partner Agencies”) 
who operate pantries, shelters, emergency food box locations, meal sites and supplemental food distribution 
programs in Central Oregon. In La Pine, we distribute food to La Pine Community Kitchen, St. Vincent de Paul, and 
The Door. We will use grant funds to cover some costs for Food Recovery Program drivers wages as well as truck 
fuel, maintenance, repairs, and insurance. 

Founded in 1985, NeighborImpact is one of Oregon’s 17 Community Action Agencies, created by the State 
Legislature to represent and serve economically disadvantaged residents. NeighborImpact provides services in 
Central Oregon’s Deschutes, Crook, and Jefferson counties and the Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs. Our 
mission is "Supporting People, Strengthening Communities." To that end, we have become the region's leading 
provider of emergency food programs, energy assistance, housing and homeless services, childcare provider 
resources, early childhood education services, home weatherization, and financial capability programs for the 
economically-disadvantaged. Through the efforts of 252 staff in 24 Central Oregon locations, NeighborImpact 
provided this diverse array of services to more than 40,000 households last year. This proposal addresses food 
insecurity in the region and our efforts to distribute fresh, healthy food to residents of La Pine.  

Our role as a regional food bank is to provide the most culturally appropriate and freshest quality food for agencies 
to serve their clients. The Food Recovery Program prioritizes households that traditionally have fewer financial and 
support resources. It reduces financial inequities and health disparities for households struggling with food 
insecurity due to poverty or a sudden, unexpected loss of income as well as persons with chronic health 
conditions.  The project targets low-income individuals and families, including persons in communities of color. It 
serves approximately 52,000 food-insecure Central Oregonians each month. Food recipients range in age from 
infants to seniors. They also represent persons from all social demographics, without discrimination or prejudice. 
Demographics vary by area; we do not have a “typical” client. However, all earn at or below 300% of FPL.  
 

http://www.neighborimpact.org/


Statistics from La Pine and Sunriver express our Food Program’s relevance to these communities’ residents and 
food providers. We include Sunriver in these statistics, because many La Pine residents drive to our Partner 
Agencies in Sunriver for food. 

1) La Pine and Sunriver partners serve approximately 54,810 (duplicated) individuals. 
2) Of the 943,000 pounds of food distributed to persons in La Pine and Sunriver, 650,870 pounds come from 

the NeighborImpact Food Bank; 134,886 pounds are picked up directly by Partner Agencies with grocery 
stores that donate to them because they are affiliated with us (through the Feeding America Fresh 
Alliance program, for which we are the regional affiliate).  

3) 83% of food distributed in La Pine and Sunriver comes from NeighborImpact’s Food Bank in Redmond. 
Only 14% of food distributed in these communities originates from La Pine (including food picked up from 
Shop Smart, Grocery Outlet; food drives; and individual donations). 

4) All of our Partner Agencies in La Pine rely on our Food Recovery trucks to bring food to this area. 
5) More than 40% of the population (~2,500) receive SNAP benefits, all of whom are income-eligible to 

receive food from our network of food partners and mobile pantries. 
 

We measure effectiveness through a software inventory program, “Primarius.” This program allows us to receive, 
recover, inventory, and deliver food by type: produce, dairy, bread and meat. Primarius creates a record of 
deliveries and delivery sites for us to track number of pounds delivered to each Partner Agency. The Partners 
report the number of persons they serve to us. 

Since and because of the COVID-19 pandemic, we have expanded our service area to the size of New Jersey. We 
were and remain a resource that food providers rely on. Our Food Program pivoted to increase deliveries due to 
our Partners’ inability to pick up food. The pantries rely on volunteers: they cannot free up staff or volunteers to 
drive to our warehouse for food they need and are entitled to have. Also, the Partners lack funds for fuel to make 
the trips. Our delivering to them enables them to source more food from us; they not only save staff time, 
resources and money but also secure more food for clients.   

NeighborImpact’s food program is the hub of a vital, regional food bank network, distributing more fresh food to 
more locations in the area than any other agency. Pre-pandemic, we distributed 40,000 pounds of food weekly. 
Now, we distribute 60,000 pounds a week, down from 90,000 during the height of the pandemic.  In 2021, we 
recovered more local food than any other Oregon food bank. The project’s impact on the food distribution system 
in Central Oregon, in normal times and during crises, makes it a critical resource in La Pine.  
 

Thank you for considering this request.  

Carly Auten 
Carly Auten 
Food Program Director 

 

NeighborImpact is a 501 (C) (3) non-profit organization. Your contributions are tax-deductible to the extent allowed by law. 
No goods or services were provided to the donor in consideration, in whole or part, for any of the cash or property received. 
Please retain this acknowledgement for your tax records. Our IRS number is 93-0884929. 



NeighborImpact's Food Recovery Program Budget FY22-23 Amount
PROGRAM PERSONNEL
Food truck drivers - wages & benefits $107,045
Food Bank Coordinator $10,058.00

TOTAL PERSONNEL BUDGET 117,103.00$                         
PROGRAM NON-PERSONNEL
Food truck drivers' cell phones $1,300
Food trucks - insurance $5,688.00
Licenses and permits $500
Food trucks - fuel $13,000.00
Food trucks - maintenance $15,000.00
Administrative costs $11,800
TOTAL NON-PERSONNEL BUDGET 47,288.00$                           

TOTAL PROGRAM BUDGET 164,391.00$                         

PROGRAM REVENUE AMOUNT
Individuals (events, raffles, donations) $61,833.00
Jefferson County Health Department $7,500.00
TEFAP $10,058.00
Local businesses $10,000.00
Foundations $75,000.00
TOTAL PROGRAM REVENUE $164,391.00



 

 

 

CITY OF LA PINE 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

Meeting Date: April 12, 2023 
 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Ashley Ivans, Finance Director  

SUBJECT: Funding Request – American Legion (Ice Breaker Poker Run) 

 

[ ] Resolution [ ] Ordinance 

[ ] No Action – Report Only [ ] Public Hearing 

[ ] Formal Motion [X] Other/Direction: Please see below 

 

 
Councilmembers: 

 
Attached to this memorandum is a funding request from the American Legion for $1,500. The funding is requested 
to support a local motorcycle event, Ice Breaker Poker Run, which is a fundraiser for the American Legion. Amanda 
Carlson is the representative from the event and will be present at the meeting to answer your questions. I have 
found that their budget document is very comprehensive, however I would like to know information about the event. 
More specifically: 

 

A) What date is the event? 
B) Does this funding request provide funding directly to the American Legion, or does this funding pass through to 

other entities? i.e. Toys for Tots, Christmas Baskets Association, etc. 
C) If funding will be requested in future years, does the applicant intend to come to the May budget committee 

meeting to do a presentation? 
D) Does the event expect mainly local attendance or out of town attendance? (This question will help staff address 

if this is a tourism related event or not) 
 
The City has the following funds available in the General Fund: 

Account 10-520-2220 (Community Fund Unrestricted) Budget:  $15,000 

Account 10-520-2220 (Community Fund Unrestricted) Expended:  $11,000 

- KNCP (Booster Club) $500 
- La Pine Senior Center $3,000 
- La Pine Frontier Days $500 
- Challenge Day $2,000 
- NeighborImpact $5,000 (assumed)      
- Account 10-520-2220 (Community Fund Unrestricted) Remaining $ 4,000 



The City has the following funds available in the Tourism Fund: 

Account 22-520-2230 (Tourism Promotion Restricted) Budget:  $7,500 

Account 10-520-2220 (Tourism Promotion Restricted) Expended:  $0  

Account 10-520-2220 (Community Fund Unrestricted) Remaining   $7,500 
 
 

If the Council chooses to approve the funding request, I recommend the following motion, followed by a roll call 
vote since this is a financial matter: 

 

“I move that we approve a funding request for the American Legion Post 45 in the amount of $1,500 and direct staff 
to decide which Fund the monies should be allocated from.” 









 

 

 

CITY OF LA PINE 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

Meeting Date: April 12, 2023 
 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Ashley Ivans, Finance Director  

SUBJECT: Funding Request – Band of Brothers 

 

[ ] Resolution [ ] Ordinance 

[ ] No Action – Report Only [ ] Public Hearing 

[ ] Formal Motion [X] Other/Direction: Please see below 

 

 
Councilmembers: 

 
Attached to this memorandum is a funding request from the Band of Brothers – La Pine Chapter for $250. The funding 
is to support a scholarship provided to a local student attending medical school. Frank Hernandez is the 
representative from the Band of Brothers and will be present at the meeting to answer your questions. I have found 
that their budget document suffices for the request since this is not for an event. I do not have further questions or 
input for the Council. I have provided the available budget below. It includes assumptions based on the evenings 
prior funding requests.  

 
The City has the following funds available in the General Fund: 

Account 10-520-2220 (Community Fund Unrestricted) Budget:  $15,000 

Account 10-520-2220 (Community Fund Unrestricted) Expended:  $12,500 

- KNCP (Booster Club) $500 
- La Pine Senior Center $3,000 
- La Pine Frontier Days $500 
- Challenge Day $2,000 
- NeighborImpact $5,000 (assumed) 
- American Legion – Ice Breaker $1,500 (assumed)    

Account 10-520-2220 (Community Fund Unrestricted) Remaining   $ 2,500 
 

If the Council chooses to approve the funding request, I recommend the following motion, followed by a roll call vote 
since this is a financial matter: 
 

“I move that we approve a funding request for the Oregon Band of Brothers – La Pine Chapter in the amount of $250. 
These funds should come from the General Fund.” 







 

 

 

CITY OF LA PINE 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

Meeting Date: April 12, 2023 
 

TO: City Council 
 

FROM: Ashley Ivans, Finance Director  
 

SUBJECT: Election of Council President 

[ ] Resolution [ ] Ordinance 

[ ] No Action – Report Only [ ] Public Hearing 

[X] Formal Motion  [ ] Other/Direction: Please see below 

  

 
Councilmembers: 
 
The City Charter requires the election of a Council President. The Council President presides in the absence of the 
mayor and acts as mayor when the mayor is unable to perform duties. The City’s former Council President was 
Colleen Scott.  
 
Generally, the Council would elect the Council President at the first meeting of the year. However, since the city has 
not had a full council this matter has been tabled. After the Oaths of Office on April 12th, the Council is full, therefore 
this election should be made.  
 
Recommended motion: 
 

“I move that we appoint [councilor] as Council President.” 


	NeighborImpact's Community Grant Request.pdf
	Working Copy New Grant App.pdf
	Community Grant Application.pdf

	Community Funding Assistance Application.pdf
	ADP9617.tmp
	Sheet1



	Organization: NeighborImpact
	NonProfit ID: 93-0884929
	Mailing Address: 2303 SW First St., Redmond, OR 97756
	Telephone No: (541) 548-2380
	Email: carlya@neighborimpact.org
	Contact Person: Carly Auten
	Requested Amount: $5,000
	ProjectUse for Funds: Food Recovery Program  
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes


